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;;2005 AT A GLANCE |

Superlatrve growth in Reglonal Bankmg, sohd rcsults from thc advrsory_
businesses, a favorable ‘market interest rate env1ronment superior credit
. quahty, and expense management combmcd to produce results for 2005 that
. were among the best in Wllmmgton Trust s h1story :

i

2005

: _(Iric_r'_e'_asel

L OPERATING RESULTS (|n m||l|ons)

' '-Net interest income : 3

“Provision for loan, Iosses Z :

" Noninterest income -
“Noninterest exp”nse

N Net |ncome )

PER- SHARE DATA (in doIIars)‘fZE' S
" Net income per share (diluted) .- Lo
’ Drvrdends pa»d per share Lo

: ﬁAVERAGE BALANCES (rn m ons)
o |nvestment securmes portfoho i

- Eaning assets -
_ Core'depo'si:t's'

] Roxbury Capltal Management
i Comblried ass under managemvnt :

i STATISTICS AND RATIOS |
’ Return on average assets s
~Return on average stockholders equrty

- Staff members (full-time equivalent) .

‘Net interest margin (taxable equivalent)

“Weighted average shares outstanding o

©. § 3289

(11.8)
3133
363.5
173.0

$ 252

J%1ass

L $1,876.6

7,047.1
(90.9)
8,957.4
9,798.6
4,866.6
944.9

s 275

89
3.3
39.7

177%
18.31%
371%

2,469

68,570 .

- 72004 -

§:2044
- (156)
2867

s 200
$ 1125

'$1.868.5
"6.4704 .
83627
91240
45537 %
8505

-decrease)

117%-
(@4.4)
. 93
57
219

206%
53

" 0.4% -
189 .
077
74
74
ST

3% .

65

L 1.56%

i 16.68%
©357% s L
‘2428

- (in‘thousands, diluted)
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TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS -

) ermmgton Trusts ﬁnancral performance for 2005 was among the best m' '
our companys hlstory Lo e :

. * Netincome for 2005 was $173 rmlhon a 22% mcrease from 2004 _
. Earmngs per share, (on a drluted basrs) were. $2 52 a 21% mcrease

from 2004 s : ’ . :

exceeded $7 b:.lhon for the first trme .
« The prov1sron for loan losses _was the lowest smce 1994 and ot er credrt '
s quahty measures were. ‘the strongest in recent memory : S
7+ The Wealth Advrsory Services (WAS). and Corporate Chent S_eryrces
: (CCS) busmesses generated record hrgh revenue ;;:}' '

: :‘;-_Srnce the start ofthe 21st
dd1ng new‘ ;

S In 2005 we reaped consrderable return on these 1nvestments

' 2005 A.nnual Report




©2003 .

2004

. 'Executmg agamst strategy

' _Our strategy is to:

+ Invest in busmésses. that have the most potennal for long-term growth or
; hlgh oper; 'tmg profit margms, ‘ : S »

_» Be'the market leader in each of our busmesses, a.nd
. Incrcase proﬁtablhty without comp mrsmg our overall nsk proﬁle

Fo owmg is. strategy has’ helpod us achreve consxétent proﬁtabrhty and

; growth wrth low volanl\ty, and stablhty across changmg economic cycles
.3.:Kcy to. our consrstency 1s the d1versrty we scek between our two sources

“the ma_yorrty of whrch 1 produced by

: the chronal Bankmg busmess and noninterest incorne, most ‘of which
. comes from our Wealth Adwsory Services and Corporate_ Chcnt Services
-busmesscs. In 2005 each source of rcvenu contnbuted approxxmately.

vgrowmg populatron, i g
. Newark, and we brokc' ground on new branch ofﬁces m M:.llv1lle, Smyrna,-':'
o a.nd Rehoboth Beach. , :




i ‘Mamtammg a stable I'ISk proflle

. '_v:-:‘I:” Regronal Bankmg, one of our main rrsks is credrt risk. As we have:-
.. expanded the bankrng busrness, we have’ rnanaged credit risk by growmg'_
;-'orgamcally —one loan at a time — rather. than by acqurrmg other banks.

< Inthis way, v we ensure that every loan in our portfoho is made usmg the sam
_ strmgcnt und rwrrtmg cnterra L : S

In 2005 our credrt“nsk metrrcs were extraordmarlly strong Opposrte our .

.Another major rrsk in the bankmg busmess is mterest rate nsk. In 2005 we '

"-:'used loani and deposxt prrcmg strategres, fundrng strategles, and the mix of

 instruments in our investment securities portfoho to help us manage mterestg B
_ :i'rate rrsk. Thanks in’ large part to the rrsmg mterest rate ‘environment, our

tron systems, and busrness development Shc has spent :
Nrelsen, a well known provrder of televi 'on audre 1ce '_"

is one of the most recogmzed and respected executives in the market

spectrve to. our strategrc thmkmg,
se already

' Barneys grea est contrrbutron was the talent he cultrvated Many clirrent
:and former staff members, myself mcluded consrder hrm an 1nvaluable :

" $538.
59 BT

2316 2361

2 307

2,42¢




Acknowlgggments : .

: "Nothmg we ach1evcd in 2005 would have happened wrthout the tueless
“‘dedication of our Board of Drrectors and our staff and I would hke to

"::vacknowledge therr eﬂorts '

In thrs post—En.ron world complex corporate govcrnance rules and regulatory :

: :':‘consummg, and ngorous “We dre fortunate to have drrectors who fulfill therr
' -rcsponsrbrhtres with drlrgence scrutmy, and mtegnty They hold us to

12003 12004 2005

. 2002

. and counsel

As for our staff qmte sunply, they are the best in the busmess It is my great iy

. fortune to work with ‘such talented and i msprrmg people on a daily basis. -

5 :They compnse our single most 1mportant competitive drstmctxon Their
: 'contnbutlons md.wrdually and collectrvely make it possrble for usto succecd '

. One way we create shareholder‘val_ue is by paymg cash dxvrdends In 2005 -

: 5.'werars‘ed our cash dividend from $1.14 per § share'to' 31 20 per ‘share (on an . .
“annualiz h's marked the 24th consecutrve year that we have o

secutive years,

Smgularly,
: value to our.

kmds»of servrces has a drfferent-. .

requxrements have made corporate dxrectorshrps more demandmg, time- S

“. the: hrghest standards of conduct ‘and we bencﬁt greatly from therr advrce —

but they share three ;' B
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- TABLE OF CONTENTS

' MANAGEMENT 3 DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND .

_ RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - .
- Onthe pages that follow, we present |m‘ormatron to help rnvestors gauge how welI we

: executed our strategy 0 produce consrstent results over the long term.

. ThIS sectron summanzes ‘the thlngs we drd to generate revenue in 2005 and the
‘expenses we rncurred to bUIId cllent relatlonshlps and grow our company :

:and other factors that lnfluenced our results

- Here :W;é: discuss our :capita: :soUrces”of Iqu|d|tyand fundtng _strate_giee. '

: RISK B Lo G )
This sectron dlscusses the various steps we take o manage the range of r|sks we encounter

in the ordmary course of busrness

e ;OTHER INFORMATION _

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION OF FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY i
ation that is complete

_‘_:_%__STOCKHOLDER iNFORMATION
* ' 'We conclude. with mformatlon on our drvrdend pohcy,
: -and other ltems of mterest to shareholde .

transfer agent, how to contact us,

2005 Annual Report -




;'MANAGEMENT S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF

'_5: About W|Ing'ton Trust -

‘We have been in thc busmess of burldmg long-term relatronshlps with -
clients, and creatmg long—term value for shareholders, since 1903. Through :
. our three businesses — Regional Banking; Corporate Clienit Services, and
: ;Wealth Adwsory Serv1ces = we help chents grow and preserve theu' wealth

geographrc scope, and targets spec1ﬁc kmds of chents What they share isa
f comrnon focus on chent relauonshrps Lo , S

: YREG|ONAL BANKING : : B

* Commercial banking in the Delaware Valley reglon from Prmceton,
B New]ersey, to Baltimore, Maryland e '
.# Focus on famxly— wned and closely held busmesses w1th up to $250 mll.hon

~iin annual salcs

. 'Four ofﬁces in the Phxladelphla area and two in the Baltrmore area S
i ' Retail and consimer bankmg actrvmes concentrated in the state of Delaware o

e 46 branches in Delaware — more than any other full-servxce bankmg'v.'

. ﬁmstrtunon in the state S : .

: ‘_CORPORATE CLIENT SERVICES

. Internanonal chent base

o wealth across mu.ltrple generatrons {- EREE B . .
s Combrnatron of m-house and mdependent 1nvestmcnt adv1ce PR

_Because' we actrvely seek to deepen
“.possible;’ ¢ach of these busmesses

':”helped us produce consrstent growth Vconsrstent proﬁtabtlrty, w1th low__

s A:e not rehant ond smgle solirce of revenue, :

» Manage ; nsk conservatwely, and .
. Regularly mvest our caprtal for future growth

. Collectively, they generate a balanced d chversxﬁed revenue, stream that has L

WilmlngtonTrust Corporation SR



:In the pages that follow, we dlscuss our performance in 2005 and the stcps -
. we took to advance our strategy of: : ' .
e Investmg in busmesses that have the most potentral for long-term growth -
‘or h1gh operatmg proﬁt margms, o :
e Bemg the market leader in each of our busmcsses, and _ .
. Increasmg proﬁtabrhty w1thout compromrsmg our overall rrsk proﬁlc

' Summary of flnanqal performance a

Superlatw growth in Reg1onal Bankmg, sohd results from thc advrsory
.. businesses, a favorable market interest rate enviroriment, superror credit
o quahty, and expense management ¢combined to produce results for 2005 that _
o were among the best in ermrngton Trust s hlstory Our year ove
' growth rate was the h.tghest srnce 1992 : S

',Net mcome for 2005 was 3173 0 mrlhon = 22/6 _hrgher than for__2004 '

.$1332  $1344

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

e Stockholders equlty surpassed $1 btlhon for the ﬁrst trme onap
R F the | eoha balance basi

These results produced mcrcases 1n the retur on average stockholders
They also'e abled us to raise our cash F

ing busmcss, )
in Delaware, began constructron of a new rcg1onal

- management actrvmes 1nto a smgle mvestment platform, strengthe
ur investment management staff; 1ncorporatcd new product' int
nvestment offerings; and launched seven new mutual funds i




L. In the Corporate Chent Servrces busrness, we entered the market for
. captive insurance management services by acquiring Charleston Captive. ’
' Management Company, a provrder in South Carohna, ‘and by openmg an
- officein ‘Vermont.: - R : :
.+ We enhanced our Bank Se ecy . Act, antr money laundermg, and '
- Sarbanes-Oxley Act complrance efforts by rnakrng software 1mprovements :
and centralrzrng oversrght S i

41.76%

74.45%

77.08%
> On a consohdated basrs, our efﬁcrency ratio 1mproved from 5 8 71% for 2004
"6 56.26% for 2005. Out Regronal Banking businéss continued to be highly

”efﬁcrent, wrth an ePﬁcrency ratio lower than those of 12 peer | banks we

' ;rewewed The Wealth Advrsory and Corporate Chent Servrces efﬁcrency _ o
.:ratros were in line wrth those of ergh' fee: rrented peers we rev1cwed

3 'BALANCE SHEET REVIEW

: ’m total assets, and loans contmued to comprrse the majorrty of our assets

wrth 2004 loan balances for 2005 were 9% hrgher ona penod—.
oan losses'

_were deposr

;'for 2005 were 6% hrgher ona perrod—end basrs, and 9% hrgher on an average— - .

suts and llabllmes _' o
2003

At December 31

2002

71%

- Core deposﬂs ds a'pel 'ntage of total deposn‘.s . 69% . : :
'National CDs as a percentage of total deposits * 3% L 29% f o
“Total dep05|ts (in mnlhons) i $7,289.2 $6 871 8. .36, 577 2.

79% 80% 82%"

Total deposnts asd percentage of liabilities
in milli

- $9,214.9 j$8,}6__04..8 $80192_. -

drscuss'loan and deposit growth in morez detarl in the‘ sectron on ':',E o
inking, which begms on page 13 of thrs report ‘ : c

egional

ington Trust Corporation : -




INCOME STATEMENT REVIEW -
s We have | two primary ‘sources of incomé: N 3
© + Net interest 1ncome, Wthh is generated mamly by the Regronal Bank—

mg busmess :
. Nomnterest 1ncome, whrch is generatcd mamly by the adv1sory busmesses
_ (Wcalth Advxsory Servrces, Corporate Chent Semces, and the afﬁhate;
Lo money managers) » o . o

vRevenue and expenses SR

“‘As of December31 @ - ST iivsChange o
" (dollar amounts ; pn Do 2005 vs. ”; 12004 vs.".
in mllllons) i G 2004 53 - 2004 - -2003 |

) _;Net mterest mcome
. (after the Joan =~ B S R IR R
Iossprov15|on) A . $278.8 ©$3555 ¢ 137% .0
Nonlnterest D ey P

amortnza‘uon)
Total revenue ..

- -Norinterest -

'f'.'Our sources of i income were evenly balance : ith
st 1ncome each contnbutmg 50% of total revenue The

: year 2004 was a year. of cons1derab1e expa.nsron,
; r growth :
_ :'v‘j_In 2005 thosc expansxon investments , mad
' 'generated positive returns. Reven e' gr wth in 2005 far outpaced expense

’growth Opposxte_;the 11% mcrease in total revenue for 2005',' ot:

"Chaﬁ'g'e' i

2005 Vs, 2004 Vs,
2004 2003

“(be'fo'ré th’é‘ loal
Ioss prowsmn

2005 Anmual Report -




. The market interest rate envrronment was favorable, as the Federal Reserve
~ " raised short—term rates erght tires durmg 2005. :
e Our loan yields kept pace. with the’ short _term rate mcreases, but the o
- pressure on deposrt prrcrng was much more modest . . .

. With loan reprrcmg outpacmg deposrt reprrcmg, we remarned asset:--
S sensrtr e, and the net mterest margm rose to 3 71% e S '

4.02%

D A02%

> :Credlt quahty was another factor in the net mterest income growth Because
credit qualrty was ‘so strong, “the- p' ovision for loan losses was among the -
:lOWCSt in our companys hrstoryv Net charge offs for 2005 amounted to’

B Between 2003 and 2004 the decrease in the net 1nterest margm reﬁected the.
‘interest rate environment. In]une 2003 after several years of declines, short— E

: ':term rates fell to. their’ Towest levels since 1958 Rates drd not begm to rrse_ ‘

S ..Change"
. ©'2005vs. - 2004 vs.

“;2004',,.; 2003 . -

10 e%'-; 108%

Les% . 6a%
""" 400%_316. 6%

| 13 8% S

- ! ; v_vhrch are; prrced a ordmg to the market
‘f valuat ons of assets in chent portfohos Busmess development was more of a .

the first part of 2005, bit rebounded_ the se )
: :due largely toa resurgence ‘of activity in_ the caprtal ma.rkets mdustry after o
'a' perrod of prolo ged we ntity managemient and retirement .
nen s of the Corporate Chent business also recorded rncome:.:

‘Wilmingron Trust Corporation



‘ rMost of the 2005 mcrease 1n 1ncome from the afﬁhatc managers came from B

L [ I R Chahgé T
5-(dollaramounts T 2005vs 2004vs

: in mllllons) s S 2004 '2003 2004 2003

- oo e
.. Otheri mcome S :
; Securmes galns/( (

t typlcally genera

.transacnon volumes were 3'% lower for 2005>

' :Other ;ncome'forf2005 mcluded apprommatel& $2 'mllh‘ n’of gain b
: n h_fe msura: ce contracts to fund ;

5 3309.9 $3120

- Because we ocus so heavﬂy

R __‘company represent ‘the m on_ty of oﬁr nomnterest expenses At year':' nd. G _
2005 we had 2 469 staff mbers (full—nme eqmvalent) Th15 '41 mo 001 . .2002. - 2003

2005 Annual Report’
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- Nonmterest expenses v S

K Asof December 31 - - - Change
gv(dollaramounts _'__ BRI O -2005 vs. -- 2004 vs.
'lnmllllons) 05 2005 .. 20040 . 2003.7. 2004 - 2003

© 6% - 9.8% .

. §2184
.57% ¢ 7 29%

$ 224

. Furniture, equ1pment R L : s
. andsupplies: - 1§ 347 1 % 28 _':.'ﬁ
_Advertisingand . . :: ST e
- contributions -
'Serwcmg and. _' R B

e consultlng 801020

- Subadbvisor expense Ti¢ 94 ¢
- ~Travel, entertalnment : R

7 andtraining i . $ 8.8 %87
- Ongxnatlng and ' g

.* - processing fees ;%105

fij’Other nonlnterest =

. 8.1% 13.8%

7% 63%

(12.1% . -13.7%
(1.1)% . 55.7%

1. 1% 261%

16 7%_ - 154%

$ 400

1 expense E 3.4% 2.7%
: Total nomnterest F Lo : Lo =
“expense T $363.5 . 57%‘ < 710.3% -

$o36 RS

(full tlme equwa!ent) 2,469 .

rmprove technology contnbuted to hrgher expenses for ?_.004 and 2005 smce .
: ' rst year in'v hrch we recorded these expenses for a full_

e Th1s was true for occupancy __s well as furmtu
expensc In 2004, we increased our’ ofﬁce space in New York and we opened

nyerted our trust accountmg system
a new desktop operating system company—wrdc, and we mtroduc_ed anew -
pErsonal online banking system. These projects 1 mcreascd our’ deprecratlon -
costs, whrch are recorded in the ‘furniture, equrpment and supphes category'

Hof expcnses

Thcse technology projects were als main factors in 'the 2004 increases in _ﬁ' '
travel; entertamment_,' and trarnmg _exp_enses = because they | necessrtated .
g addmonal training

' and m orlgrnatmg and pro ess'ng fees. For 2005, .

ﬁlmgs, and check process' g were hrgher

s loan ‘originations,

189%, 9.0%

17%”3.. 2%];_‘.“' '

E'iorrgmatmg and processrng fees rose bccause Costs’ assoc;ated w1th ; L

: ermmgton Trust Corporanon o .



“In serv1cmg and consultmg costs, the mcrease in 2004 = and subsequent'-
. decrease in 2005 — reflected the impact on ‘our expenses of complymg with™
' Sectlon 404 of the Sarbanes Oxley Act. In 2004 we spent approxrmately'- v

'Subadv1 or expense represents the fees we pay to thlrd party mvestmenf i
managers. Changes in this category of expenses. typ1cally reflect Wealthp _
Adwsory chent demand for open archltecture investment consultmg services. o

B "The amount o subadwsor expen ecorded for 2005 1ncluded a one txme'_

. credit of apprommately $1 m:llron, Wthh occurred as a result of account_
reconcx.hatxons we made in the | progess of consohdatmg subadwsor expense :
: onto 2 smgle platform Absent this credlt subadv1sor expense for 2005. :

: Loan balances, on erage topped $7 billion for the first time." "
e Penod—end core deposit balances surpassed $5 bllhon for the ﬁrst t1

e, afte the provmon for loan losses, exceeded $300 million

$3,865.8

$4,274.8

- 2002

2003

2004




. Balances from the southeastern‘Pennsylvama market accounted for R '
" . -approximately 20% of the total loan growth and apprommately 22% of the S
total loan portfollo .

x :The health of the reglons broadly dlver51ﬁed economy was_ a kcy factor in
" our, loan growth and CI'Cd.lt quahty “More

‘information about the reglonal
'economy is in the sectlon on. “Economic nsk, Wthh begms on pagc 41 of
this rcport ' o : :

: ‘Reg vnaI Bankmg key performance mdlcators

L .As of December 31 ) ”Chan‘g‘e
. _(aye_rage_balances : T : 2005 vs. - 2004 vs.'
" in millions) ¢ x 2005 - o : 2003 2004 - 2003
Total loaris - $7,047.1 ‘;isi's'dsdd” E 9% es%
‘Pennsylvania ;. . E e S
" market loans . $1,525.7 ¢ - §$1 2381_ 83% : ,13._7%
- 'Core deposits $4,866.6 o $4 356 2_ 9% 45%
- Regional Banklng pro ability - R
‘f:: For the year ended December3 R R
.-v.(dollar amounts in mllllons) 2005 ¢ 2004 o '2003

: ‘Net mterest income -
_Prov15|on for Ioan Iosses
T Nonmterest lncome

- $3038 :;:$_2669 ; $2479
(11.2) - (i5.5) S (207

51.2 495" .- BB
(149.7) = (1416) .. . 137.7)

194.1 ', 1593 ;.-j145.0.¢3

(672) i (65.3) i (50'4)‘_’
$126.9 's'_104.’o';- $ 946
4. 76% : 5'44'.21%__}; 4480%

:Are expandmg north fro_ P

he Delaware River into central and southern New ]ersey

W are handhng much of the e Valley and New J¢ ey e.xpansxon from:" e _
“Doylestown, Pennsylvama, which'is just’ iwest of Princetori, New ]ersey Ins .
12005, we moved info new. oﬂices in Doylcstown and mcreased our square '

footage fhefe by nearly 5 yened a lendmg ofﬁce in Mt Laurcl » e

- Wilnington T Corporstion



~In 2005 expansion activities in Pennsylvania, we, renovated ‘our branch in

West Chester and begin construction of a new regional 'hcadqua’:'ter's:'

CnVillanova. 0l s
 In Maryland, we enfanced our comimercial banking presence by adding staff
in our Baltimore and Bel Air offices. Bel Air is halfway between Baltimore

" and ou Wilmington headquarters; it is at the center of one of the most,

: rapldly growmg parts of Maryland, anditisa growing S'ourc’:t_::_ Qf commcrcml '

umer loanis t6 auto dealers and their customers.

*and cons

" In Delaware, we opened two new branches in the fast-growing Middletown .
" and Newark areas, We broke ground on new branches in Smyrna and
‘Millville, two’ other parts of the state where the population is growing. '
We aso began construceion ofa building in downiovwn Rehoboth Beach that

will replace our existing branch ther

 Commercial Ioan balances rose fiearly $400 million, on average, in 2005. All
¢hree categories of commercial loans fecorded increases. Most of the
commercial loan growth came from Delaware, while the Pennsylvania.
market contributed approximately 28% of the increase. 1

mercial loan balances

m

. .Change '~
2005_vsi--'5' 2004 vs. .

' Asof December 31,
(average balances, -

“*in millions) 2005 .

* Commerdial, finary
©.and agricultura
- Real estate =

$2,506.1 |-

916.5

. “imortgage it 1,250.9 ;
N Totalvcomm_ercial R ‘

called commercial, fin ncial, and agricul-

. "Thé category of commercial loans ¢alled commercial, financial, and agrict
“taral losns comprised miore than half of total cominetcial loan balances for
1..2005, and contributed one-third of the growth in the commercial portfolio’

“overalL Thess lons were for a varicty of projects throvghout the Delaware
Valley regiori, and : ness ment with new as well

+'as existing client | e
Trassportaion cornpanies and suppliersof building and infrastrcture materials

“the result of business develop

7 were among the é:ic‘mt:r‘ibi_.‘lt'élrs’ to thé:gfd\kvth in this category of commercial
~:.. loans. These borrowings: '

re largely for working capital and new equipment.

" "The category of loans called commercial real estate/construction (CRE)
“loans represented the s allest percentage of comimeicial loans, but accounted |

s A Repor




i»_‘for almost half of the 2005 growth in the commercral portfoho overall CRE o
- balances, on average,’ were 25% hrgher for 2005 than for 2004. The growth in
. :CRE balances reﬂected demand for housmg and related services dueto’ - ’

1 2005 were for housmg The ‘

: _Approxrmately 80% of the CRE loans booked i

" next largest concentratrons of new CRE loans were for retail projects and -
- “automotive dealershrps, each of wh1ch accounted for approxxmately 4% of

g CRE loans booked in 2005. Other CRE loans booked in 2005 were for hght '
o 1ndustr1al recreanon and ofﬁce pro]ects : -

i ol : ZOf the CRE loans booked in 2005

S Approxrmately 60% were  for projects in Delaware, : : S

~-» Approximately 20% were from the Pennsylvama market mcludrng the_? o
: metropolitan Phrladelphra and the Lehigh Valley, and e
K Apprommately 12% were from ' 'ntral and southern New]ersey

o Of the new CRE loans booked in’ Delaware, approxrmately two- thll'dS )
{were for pro_)ects 1n' h states ‘two southem countres, where’ most of the ©

o popu.latron growth is occurrmg Most of these loans were for resrdentral tract o

g hrgh degrces of P 5 nal quurdrty, ‘and wrth whom we have_ long standmg'_: T
_relatronslups Our CRE underwntmg standards are s 'ngent and we apply Do

- themi consistently: - - SRR o

¢ Our target CRE loan srze is. $1 mllhon to $10 m:llron, and our per—prolect S

Jelaware " Timit is $15 million on CRE loans. " o (.
sylvar . Our maximum, loan-to—va.l e requxrements arc 65% on ummproved land L

' ; d 80 Y ' 'structron and .. L

n development loans This means K
e51dent1a.l prOJect loans outstandmg are repard m any ngen year v ;_:' _

 Wilkningeon Trust Corporation ~ ~ *




; _:Thxs growth was largely the result of riew product addmons and marketmg
‘campaigns targeted to specrﬁc client segments Tn 2005, we: '

'+ Made several account. enhancements, mcludmg free checkmg andA-

.. improved online services: » s 2

.+ Introduced the Ultrahne combmatron resrdentral mortgage/home equrty'. -

" line o v'redrtproduct - R BT R

S Conducted promotronal pncmg programs on a vanety of loan, deposrt and' .

R reward based products

; v-'-.We [ ed accolades from

e Delawarc Taday magazme s Reader s Choxce Awards, whrch named us best' :

e bankm the state.

. Metrapolztan Magazme, a pubhcanon"that serves the southe ; pa.rt of the
- Del 'arva pemnsula, whrch named us best bank in southern Delaware ‘

' Reta|l loan balances;,, . I

§’As of December 3 R - Ch'an'g'e" L
] (average ba|ances R G 2005 vs.'i2004 vs.
“in mnlhons)‘ SR ’ o

s

arl loan gr »wth occu red in the

o 17% hrgher, on av’ age, than for 2004 i

= ':" Consumer "ty loans, credrt card -
o loans and other types ‘of loans to individuals,




;.Consumer Ioan balances

_As of December 31 . - Change - N
:”(average bazlazn_ces " .2005vs.. 2004 vs.

2004 2003

"""" a3 134%
+203% - 20.4%
T28% - RA)%

 Creditcard R
© 0 24.1%. (37)%

Other consumer ~ . 34119 .~
. Total consumer ©
. Ioans

93% ’

'5'_:‘17 z% 3

. .was open, and both of our Maryland oﬁices contnbuted to the increase m‘_‘;.j
i »mdxrect auto lendmg In 2005 _Maryland_a" untcd for approxxmate]y 21% :

" _'-Hlstonc ily, 1§
- :cars, because these loans typxcally have: horter tcrms and h1ghcr ylelds than

“Change

© . T2005vs. . 200dvs. i

e 3)%_ Qo
618% (42 7%

- vBalances (on average) _ $438 6

“are among the’ 'ding ongmators in Delawarc, we sell most of our new ﬁxed'

" rate resident: _mortgage produc
sell these loaris, they do not appear on

balance sheet.”

2004 Tinp0s L

into the secondary market Smce we:' P

Wilmington Trust Corporation - - - -



~ © 'COREDEPOSITS -~ .
" Core deposit balances . . . -

'."AsofDece'mber'31 o R Change '
R (averagebalances ' T e 2005vs 2004 vs.:
win mllhons) 2005 . i RIS R 2004 12003

Nomnterest-bearlng

o demand % 9820
E ‘;,Savmgs »;:'vv T 3449

- Interest- bearlng
.demand [ 2,303.8
. 824.4
. Local CDs 5100, ooo
- __andmore- :i - 4015
$4,8666

i Percentage of total
- from Delaware 3_ :

: :Core deposxt balances were 7% hlgher, on average,’ _for 2005 1than 2004 _
a Commcrcxal and retzul bankmg chcnts in Delawarc accountcd for approxlm ely

Havmg long standmg relat10nsh1ps ] ; 1
corporate : “advisors who ‘create. the finaricin structures and entities for .
Wthh we prov1de support semces o :

e z;oos:g:\;;nualkcpo;;::j__ o




-_:The thrcevmmn components of thc CCS busmess each recordcd revenue
“for 2005 that was higher than for 2004. Thxs brought total CCS revenue for _
,12005 to $76 3 mrlhon, a 7% 1ncrease from 2004 R .

_'Corporate Cllent Serwces key performance mdlcators PR
.._AsofDecember31 i : "f T .. . .- Change -:-
S :ﬁ(dollaramounts R S S 7. . 2005vs.: - 2004vs,
R ':m mllllons) e ot 2005 2004 0 200312004 - 2003

,”Capltalmarkets . s SIS N A
—— i .services .t - $33.8 - 83110 - §314 87% (1.0)%
:2002 .~ 2003 : . 'Entltymanagement ' B SO S A R
‘Services .G . 236 v 2260 . 209 : - "44% L 81%
'Retlrementserwces © 133 o118 98 L 12. 7% . 204% s
"Cash. management S e e :
. services : I
- Total Corporate, REE SHRER e
»"ECliéhfSerices"_ S $76.3 $7‘I 6 - :':$67.3 : 6.6% '6.4_%

52 . (82)%. 173%

. vRevenue from capltal markets and ennty managernent services, reﬁects fecs "
s pnced accordmg to the complcx1ty of the service prov1ded Approxrmately
+:50% of retlrement scmces revenue is based on thc market value of retrrcment T

- plan ssets

'ancﬂlary cash managemcnt scrv1ces 1s based on ‘the asset valuatrons of CCS R
' usiness is pcrformed under multrycar contracts :

2004 . 2003!' '

$101 ::5107 .

845 . 807 764
717 o 668) . (57.4)
244 240 297,
@®5) (9.0 (105
T$159 .. §150 - $192 -

- - ':73.35% : v_es.es% :

© Noninterest i mcome
) Nonxnterest expense

Taxes and mlnomy lnterest : E
Net income : ST
Effluency ratl ‘

2002 2003

nd halfof2005 and we saw client demand for ;_?_.:. .
" ric levels Caprtal markets revenue Was: o R

' '.;deustry rebo ndcd.m the seco

ermmgton Trust Corporanon




) 333 8 mllhon for 2005 an increase of 9% from 2004 and accounted for more
than ha]f of the mcrease in total CCS revenue for 2005 . '

o vAsse backed secmxniatlon transactwn volumes were 33% hlgher for 2005
++ than for 2004, and accounted for apprommately one-third of total cap1tal_ '
m markets sales for 2005 ThlS demand reflected the cap1ta.l markets industry’s.

) hold a vanety of underlymg assets, mcludmg"
)¢ credlt card recexvables, and auto loans. _‘:: S -

NTITY. MANAGEMENT.REVENUE |

2002 2003 2004

' ‘:‘2.005 Annual Report :




v 'Revenue from entnty management serv1ces in Europe was 5% hxgher for -
. :_2005 than for 2004. Total entxty management revenue for 2005 was
- -$23.6 mdhon, whxch was 4% more than for 2004 ’ . o

- _:In Europe, we adde_d_bookkeepmg s __rv1ces and ﬁnancral statement preparanon
pleted our ﬁrst full year in Ireland an -

In ]uly 2005 ‘we ent ‘ed the market for capnve 1nsurance management. :_‘ ‘
serv1ces and estabhshed ofﬁces 1n two of the leadmg U S Junsdmtmns for :

busmess contmued growth in deﬁned contrxbutlon :
ed revenue to mcrease Reurement services

; -ifMarket apprecmtlon, _
L ':mcrease Sales of execunve compens 1on plans were substantlally hrgher in
S -2005 than in 2004 ' : :

2001 2002 2003 - 2004 2005

adwsory services.

The year 2005 arked our fir full of r‘eve‘nué fromGrantTam BaraSh .
L & Altman (GTBA), the Beverly Hllls based busmess management and‘
: famﬂy ofﬁce services ﬁrm we acqu1red m October 2004 s :

' demgton Trust Corporanong




of the Top 100 Wealth Adwsors in America” for the second year ina fow,
- «The pubhcatron PrwateAsset Management which selected our “Life, Furure, .
+ Legacy” marketmg program as its ‘Advertlsmg Campzugn of the Year” -
' " .+ The Plexus Group, wh1ch gave us s “Gold Iceberg Award’ and ra.nked us

: ﬁ:st in tradm' eﬁicren y among the more tha.n 50 fund managers it rev1ewed o

o Wealth Advrsory Serwces key performance lndlcators

. - For the year ended
- December 31 :
e (dollar amounts ;I:

in mllllons)

i Chang:;:e

- 2005vs 20045,

: _'ﬁ'ust and lnvestment f i
B 5121.9

304

19.8 © C 3 223

$14o 4

(l O%A (103)%

¢.10.6%

cordrng to servrce complexrty These fees are not ned to
_ They can vary wrdely in amount ‘and fluctuate - up. or dow
- from penod to penod Most of the revenue from mutual fund serv1ces

: vV Wealth Advnso Y ervnces profltabv "y

- “For the year ended December 31

' (dollar amounts in mllllons)

* . Provision for loan Iosses

- ; Noninterest i lncome .
L :Nonlnterest expense

. '2005 A_nnual Report
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2003




Because we have 1nvested consxstently in WAS since 1998 we have been able
to add a substanual amount of busmess and dxvermfy the geographlc sources.

':_Percentage contr_lbutlon to
:total WAS sales L

© 11998 2003 © 2004 ..+ 2005

5%'.- 7% 5% -

Cahfornla :

Delaware .- ._51%‘ © L 52% 48% -

" Florida™ : 5% - 8%

* Georgia” 7% - 6%

- rylang 1% 2%
L 15% 14% . -
3% 7%
$215 j $189

» “2005 we had WAS ofﬁces in seven statcs, and Delaware accounted for less
'than half of WAS salcs Sa.les attnbuted to Delaware mclude busmess ﬁ'om

h larg factor in revénue growth than mar- -
eompanson thh changcs in. the S&P:_Y )

2005 and 2004 and"_

3% -

ment Management “As part of .
esks in Atlanta and Wilmington.: - -

. Wilmington Trust Corporation,

2004 - 2003 -

119 -_514% SRR
9%




T}us created opcratlonal efﬁc1enc1es and helped reduce mvestment manage—» '
ment nsk. -

Los2247 $223

" ;.began to climb, durmg the second half of 2004, some chents redeemed thelr"f
f :v:mutual funds sha.re "and opted for othcr mvestme ts. i

. mxlhons of dollars from one reportmg penod to the next

. 2005 Annual Report *




:For more mformatlon about the portlon of our revenue that is based on

Change

S o owe oo 2005vs. 2004 vs.
. (mbllllons) R 008 Tl H2004 U0 200370 0 2004 i 2003
FASSE‘[S under i : » TR A Lo )
. .management! .o $275 ¢ %244 - 3.8% - 8.6%
,'Assets under’ " e ' ST e
- -administration . ;. 75.9 819 0 47% (11.5)%
. Total cllent assets $1063 o 44% 69)%_

. Assets under managemem‘ /nclude estimates for values assoc/ared wn‘h cerra/n assets that Iack
.:readlly ascertalnable values such as/lmlted partnershlp /nteress L L .

:f:'lnvestment m:x oleImmgton Trust managed assets T
- 2005 ©.2004 - 2003

:,: As of December 31
56% i 59% - 55% - -
23% 00 123% . 25%

e % e
% . i;v;.'_.% . '7%,;::_'
‘ .6% R ,4% s

 Mutual funqsz_
s cher aSSets‘ -

.Assets under managem ‘ '
‘quaiter of 2003 ‘They | have reached record. hrghs every quarter since the
E second quarter of 2004, Durmg 2005 CRM added $1 97 brlhon of managed ,

- ermmgton Trust Corporariori_



. :'Thrs siiccess translated into record hrgh revenue of $16 1 mﬂhon from our -
" investment in CRM ThlS was nearly double the amount of income from"
CRM for 2004 = and income from CRM for 2004 was more “than double -
~* the amount for 2003. CRMs income contnbutlon for 2005 mcluded .
o ::approxrmately $1. 4 rru].hon ina nonrecurrmg gam on the sa.le of a prlvate' oL

a cqurty mvestment

' ':A combm of busmess dcvelop _ nt 'asset nﬂoWs: into' 'CRM’S small—.

: .ﬁrms small— .and mrd cap products causcd the increase. RCMs revcnue: -
' :;_cont "b”no"" oermmgton Trust in 2005 was $1.4 mr].hon '

- :’,RCMs results reﬂect 1ts growth stratcgy of “hftmg out teams of fund
R _managers RCM added a small ~cap't team 1n Oregon in 2002 that fund hasjvv ‘

2001, 2002 - 2003 . 2004

$3.21 7§34 -

2005

g .As of and for the year ended December 31 2005

: :;'v;_StockhoIders eqwty (|nm on5) - 1$1,013.0..
- Capital generation rate’ i 7 10.3%
"+ Return on average stockholders equny 18.31%

Ei-Return onaverageassets s 1.77% “1.56% - 1.5

o ‘stockholders eqU/ty at the end of the pr/or year

YIII_IIZOOS_Ar).hual.chort L L




n on equnty, and the return on
- assets were hxgher than theu' 2004 and 2003 levels because

: Percentage change at December 31

j_'compared to prlor year—end LT 2005 2004 . 2003

219% 7 S 9%"'

.::E:Net income grow‘th Sl o
. Net income growth Iess cash d:wdends pa|d 387% i 42% - (4 5% - .-
Stockholders’ eqmty growth 11.9% NS

.13.0%., 80% -

~In 2004 and 2003 net mcome rose at a slower pace than cap1ta.1 because

“we rexssued in conjunctlon thh the accelcranon mto 2004 of stock payments'
_ assoaated w1th our 2002 acqulsmon of the former Balentme & Company

- -Share repurchase actlwty

72003 - '

For the year ended Decembeér31 = - - U
R Numberofshares repurchased e 35 635;_‘_
Average price per share repurchased - $3124 "

Total cost of shares'repurchased (|n millions) *. T

L 19‘.9‘: §o11
RE:G:ULA:':roaY:cAPrrAL'

: lcndmg act1v1t1es,
" banks’ must rnee

. bsorb losses and 1nvest m ﬁxture opportumn

" Wilrnington Trust Corporation




vThe regulators categorxze capltal three ways, and use two lcvels of ratlos: :
to measure its. adequacy The ﬁrst ratio expresses the minimum’ capital ..

; Our goal is to have cap1tal ratlos that are at least 100 basm points hlgher than: )
. the well—capltahzed mlmmums We contmua].ly review our on- and off— e

Adequately “Well-
ST e 'capltallzed capltahzed o
202005 - 2004 2003 - mlnlmum -:iminimum '_

 Total risk-based capital - 12.29% 1160% 12.45% .
. Tier 1 risk-based @:apit_a_l_: 7.50% +:6.94% -_7.46%_ -
“Tier 1 Ieverage'capital 6.70% -};-5.92% ;' 6.34%

] _LIQUIDITY AND FUNDlNG
' “Our sources' f funds -

s Percentage of funds prowded
_‘as of December 31 i

-~ Core mterest-bearlng deposits_ :
. Total core deposxts
. Core deposits p!us stockholders equity
- 'Na'uonal CDs and short-term borrowmgs

C 2005 Amouel Repore 1




We structurc the mvcstment secuntlcs portfoho to gcneratc cash ﬂow

Change

:'AsofDecember31 ' 2005vs 2004\)5 i
“(in mllllons) i 2005 2003-'.“ 2004 2003 E
:-Perlod endbalances $1, 9288‘ ‘};-_i$1,813.3"' .'51 8794::- L 5'21‘% . (3 sz% .
REDIT RATINGS AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2005 verageba,ances .
' ey = $1,876.6 ‘,;:?$1 863___5 $1,74z_.4: """ 04% _ 720% :
3 3875 M s 7188 $ '736.3_'; (451)% (240)%

. In addmon to the mvestment securmes. portfoho, othcr sources of hquxdxty‘
v avallablc to us m 2005 mcluded : :

E éhould the nced arise’’

B lemmgton Trust Co_fporéti_on :




The ﬁndmgs of the ma)or credxt ratmg agcnc1es - Standard & Poor s,

Moody’s Investors Service, and Fitch = substantiate our ﬁnanaal stabxhty' _

and help us access natmnal sources of hquxdlty on favorable tcrms A]l of our: .
”-'credxt ratmgs are mvestment grade SRR : -

. Factors'or condmons that could aﬂect our hquldlty management objectwes
1nclude changes in’ the mix of 1tems oon.our, balance sheet our mvestment £

 rate risk.

2005 Annual Report o




- matchmg, as the followmg statistics show. At year-end 2005:

reprlce w1thm 30 to, 45 days of an mterest rate change

’ occupancy costs assocxated w1th acqurrmg them

» ‘ Natronal CDs and short—tcrm borrowmgs, in .partrcular, help us achieve thrs‘

reﬂect the: stafﬁng, related employment beneﬁts, marketmg, and branch

. Approxrmately 77% of, our'loans were ﬂoatmg rate loans that typ1cally' :

2003

5 2004

'detarled co" ‘parrson
“of earmngs and cons
. page 50 of this report.

“Asset quality and credit risk

'098%-' o

085%”;'5
K : R 1.44% . 1.50%
_Short-term borrowmgs . 50320% - 1.63% . 1.49%
_3Totalfundstosu ortear 2.09% -1‘.1,0’% '

,'1.18% -

- For more. 1nformanon ‘about our. y1eld/rate matchmg, please refcr to the
* discussion on mtercst rate Tisk that- begm:' on page 36 of this report, Fora -
ari ates and yrelds please refer to the “Five-year analysrs'
"dated statements of condmon whrch begms on'ﬁ

Most of our assets are loans. The -invéstment securities portfolio comprises. .

Cthe ¢ other miin category of asset: ;We manage - this portfoho conservanvelyi T

: erm




e We make the vast majonty of our loans w1thm the Delaware Valley reg10n Wev
target commercral lendmg services to famrly-owned and closely held businesses
~with annual sales of 1 up to $250 million. This geographrc and client focus.
helps us stay cogmzant of econormc and_other extemal factors that may aﬁ'cct

R credrtquahty

-+ We endeavor to' ma.lntam a portfolro dxversrﬁed across commercxal lmes, :
: consumcr hnes, and mdustry sectors : :

orrndustrysector j.j_' BRI S . ,
~* We regularly review all past—due loans those not performrng accordmg to.
‘. contractual t terms, and those we . doubt will be repa.ld ona timely basis.”:
Staff members who are part of the Fmance Dcpartment and 1ndependent o

Key measurcs of credrt qua.hty mclude the amounts of o »
* Net charge offs (loan losses) and the net charge—oﬁ' ratro The net charge
off ratlo cxpresses‘ loan losses less (net of) loan payments recovered asa’

SR 44basxspomts

::_' At $10 1 mllllon,

« The internal nsk—ranng analysis 2 awarded pass ranngs to more than 97% of ,:
N loans'o' standrng : SRR .

2005 Annual Report




* Reflecting the high percentag'c of pass ratings and the low level of net
. charge- -offs, the provrsron for loan losses declmed to $11 8 mllhon, -
the lowest since 1994 Sl SUE R '

* Thc loan portfoho remamed wcll dxversxﬁed across commercral and S

'For the year ended December 31
i (dollar amounts in mllllons)

2005 . 2004 .- 2'663‘-"_

$7,047.1  $6470.4 - $6, 060.0
$ 101 §$ 158 $ 169

56

14 = 24 .__27.
393 § 564 § 454
. 41 $. 555§
. Provision for Joan losses 11.8 $°.1156 - -$- 21.6
-Reserve for Ioan Iosses 914 $ 897 . §

»133%;‘:'

: 'vhad been pursumg repayment since the second quarter of 2002 We recorded _
: ﬁfapproxxmately $8_5f million of the v$11vmxlhon asa reducnon to nonaccrumg _

OAN PORTFOLIO COMPQOSITION

899

-related (CRE) loans have': o

2005 L

} ;_: For the year ended December 31 (m mllhons) i1 2003 :
384 1
$1.6

o Commercial, fmanqal ‘and agncultural Ioans
Commercaal real estate/constructlon and

_ ‘of the reserve for loan losses has changed very httle, as the loan loss reserve

rloan rowth, and the least to our charge offs as PR

. Opposxte loan_ growth of 9% in each ‘of the past three years, the amount o




:-Loan |oss reserve allocatlon T o .
2005 j 3'-2004 L -f.;20‘03 o
i Allo- Percent V:Z'VAIIo- “Percent - "Allo-] 'P'e'r'i:ént'
. AtDecember31.  cation of “cation . of ~cation . .. of
o Z(ih millith) S0 amount  reserve amount ‘reserve . amount reserve :

: .CommerC|a| i
" financial, and

s agncultural

~. Commercial ;

- real estat
constructlon

'.'Commerﬂal o

mortgage
. Residertial : ) : S
" mortgage . .. 3 T I SUNTR R IRNTS I S
© Consumer - i . G004 012, 9.8

B * Secured by -

liquid collareral ‘ 2 g0 T B o

i 'Unallocated ) . R X STy A A

Total . ! 897 - 100% $899 R
For more mformatron about the e

__"__Note 1, “Summary of srgmﬁcant accountmg pohcres, ! Wthh begms on‘ ‘
- page 62 of thrs report and to Note 7, “Reserve for loan losses, on page 71of

Nonperformlng assets

L :_'Nonaccruxng loans
- _Ratio of nonaccrumg loans to total Ioans
.- ‘Other real estate owned (OREO) :

 + Ratio of OREQ 1o total loans ... =
) _*Renego‘nated loans (nonaccrumg)

Total nonperformlng assets

T N 'vnperforrmng assets were hrgher for 2004 than for 2003 mamly because we
‘of loa s to non g s tus dunn

b ‘j: ] There wis no change dunng 20 evels Tk decline in OREO

B . betwe 2003 and 2004 reflec ed the successful' workout of a col 'mercra.l:
- vmortgageat a beach resort n_Maryland ongmally classrﬁed as OREO in '_
o December 2002 ’ 8 '

2005 Annuel Reporr




" The 2005 amount recorded for renegotrated loans reﬂects a $5.1 mlllron g
commercial loan that was transferred to nonaccrumg status in Aprll 2003 K
_‘and restructured durmg the fourth quarter 0f 2004. . -

Loans past due 90, days or more (past—due loans) were, lower for 2005 than _' _
for 2004 and 2003 and represented less than 1% of total loan balances o '

K I.oans past due 920 days or more RS .'3

= For the year ended December 31

2005 . 2004 2003 .

Cosar Coess U sse

:-'Total past-due loans (mm ions) ° L
%15 ¢ o83 L 822

" Total past-due loans in mmercial portfoho
Total past-due loans in resndentlal AR

$15 - hg12 0§24

mortgage portfoho :
" Total past-due loans in co mer portfoho $1.1 “$1.2- 813
o 006% .008% _009% i

Ratlo of total past-due |oanst total loans

_ vThe portlon of past due loans'in the commercral portfoho declmed because _
- we trarisferred some of these loans to nonaccruing status in the first half of
22005 Smce thrs transfer reduccd the total amount of past-due loans, it .~
';gg:caused the mix of past-due loans to shrft on a percentage ba51s W}ule thrs

e Numbers, types, and maturmes of fundmg sources. - N
o _' Use of derrvatrve and oH balance sheet 1nstruments, such as mterest rate_ Lo

"'The ‘main way we manage mterest rate risk i is to match as closely as possrble,:'_-'_ '
the' pricing and matufity charactensncs of our assets (mvestments and loans) | -
LW with those of our liabilities (deposrts and other fundmg sources). We do this by:"
G Usmg a blend of fundmg sources that mcludes core deposrts, national -
k (brokered) iCDs i in amounts of $1OO 000 and more, and other short—'
term borrowmgs :

Wilmingron Trust Corporation




Investment securities portfolio balances * :

ST A . "Change "
" As of December 31 - Cio ot 2005 vs, - 2004 vs
(mmllllons) L 2005 . - - oL Sl 2004

. Perrod end ”’

$1,9288 ~..$1'8"13'3' 918794 64% [c) 5)%

i :‘Average balances :
' fortheyear $1 8766 ': $1 8685

L On average, mvestment portfoho balances for 2005 were essentmlly unchanged_ ‘; »
“from 2004. On a penod—end bas1s, ‘the balances were hlgher, mamly due to:;;
- purchases of short duranon corporatc 1ssues' o

' :For 2004 1nvestment portfoho balances .were hlgher on average, “than for:f;
o 2003 but shght.ly lower ona penod end basrs These var1at1ons resultcd frorn”-_

‘Z:Z' 2005 2004 . . 2003 .
26% . 03
B 18% ;13
L. US-treasuries il il T ‘5';'; Dol T 8%
. _j-'Corporate |ssues :':.' Ji Lo 19%
- uUS, governmentagencres o S 1%
Money market preferred stocks R 5% .
. : O o
2%
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» -For more 1nformat10n about our 1nvestment secuntres portfoho, please refer o
“to’ the hqu1d1ty drscussron that begins on page 29 of this report, and to
) Note 5 “Investment secuntles, whrch begms on pagc 69 of this report

N INTEREST RATE RISK MANAGEM ENT IN 2005

arket iriterest rate fluctiatiol

overa 210- month perrod otir net 1nterest income would 1ncrease e 0. 56% over .
the 12 months beginniing December 31, 2005. o
. If short—term rates were to decrease gradually over a 10 month perrod by a.

2005

2004

0.56% 3 99% .

: fbeglnn/ng December 31, 200:
“'rate equaled zero. The rising- -rate scenan_o _had no correspond/ng limit, as rates can increase without

- Ilmn As of December 31, 2005, the targeted 1 federal funds rate was 4 25% allowmg for a ful/

3 changes in market mterest rates Assumptrons about retail deposrt rates,: :
‘residential mortgage prepayments, asset-backed secuntre_s_, and collateralized

:mortgage obligations play a srgmﬁcant role in our interest rate’ srmulatrons 4 ;
"Our assumpnons about rates and the pace of changes in payments drifer for L

: 5:_‘:modes As a result our net 1nterest margrn for 2005 rose to 3 71%

ermmgton Trust Corporation .




. Thei mterest rate env1ronment in 2005 Wwas consxderably dlﬁ'erent from 2003 '::
: :when the federa.l funds target rate sank to the lowest level smce 1958 - and '

o nsmg rate envu'onment fully until 2005, because :
o It takes 30 to 45 days after arate change for most 0f0

e In addmon to the absolute level of markct mterest rates, we factor COmpCtlthC g
con51derat10ns mto our pncmg decmons R

Q4 Q3 Q2 Qi

; 3.74%' "3.66% = 3.66% 3;64% ;.53,59'%":;_:

$8,957.4 48,362

) . Total earnlng assets
_ .‘_Funds to support earnlng assets

2005 Annual Report R




“_As of Deccmber 31 2005
B market interes .
« The i pncmg on approxrmately 63% of commercral ﬂoanng—rate loans was - i
. tied to a prim lendmg rate of 7.25%. i Sl
: ‘3' The pncmg on apprommately 30% of commercxal ﬁoanng—rate loans was
"+ tied to 2 1-month London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) of 4. 39%. -
i Apprommately 87% of natlonal CDs $100, 000 and over had maturmes of e
90 days or fewer. " : e
vApproxrmately 90% of mterest-bearmg short—term borrowmgs (federal .

o funds purchased and securmes sold under agreements ‘to repurchase) had

,--;In Corpor'ate Client Services’ (CCS) we. base vapproxrmatcly 50% of‘
(i ment semces fees on the market valu of retrrcment plans for whrch we :

$1102 -
5118,
476
$.125
j$1406 g
52867 o

_53-5 56 |
f-'3$'17.5

lemmgton Tm.st Corporatron




: '? Economlc r|sk

3 _Econom1c 1nd.1cators for the Delaware Valley region rema.med posmve in.
- -'2005 as the area contmued to expenence populauon and JOb growth ’

:potcnnal Bink of Amenca job losses i
I on lemmgton Trusts ﬁnanc1a1 condmon ci




g vOutsrde of the Delaware Valley regron, changes in economic condmons at
~i the’ national and 1nternat10nal level that’ ehmmate or slow. demand for
'fserv:ces could affect our Wealth Adwsory Semces and Corporate Chent‘
2 Servxces busmesses Changes in the economlc envuonment could aff_ect our

) primary market rrsk is mterest rate risk, not mﬂanon r1sk Interest rates do -
- not necessanly move in the same direction, or at ‘the same magmtude, as the
" ‘prices, of goods and servrces “As a result, we aré unable to determrne
the effects of 1nﬁat10n on our ﬁnanmal performance ‘ EI '

g :;We have a number of pohcxes, pro edures, and 1nternal controls de51gned to
:;reduce thevrrsk of falhng to comply w1th apphcable legal and regulatory‘

'Secnon 404 of the Sarbanes Oxley Act requires us to' asses$ the de51gn and
; "effectrveness of our mternal controls over ﬁnancral repomng We evaluate '

; We are sub_]ect to a anety of legal regulatory, and New York Stock Excha.nge :
X requuements These mclude the Bank Secrecy Act the USA Patnot Act the

: lemmgton 'l‘rus_t.Cor:p::o;r_ation N




:' Legal nsk

v _from time to t1rne inthe ordmary course of busmess Somie of thcse proceedmgs’ _
. 'séek relief or damagcs in amounts that may be substannal Because of the -
- complex nature of somé of these procccdmgs, it may be a number of years:ﬁf
: »before they ultlmately are resolved the 1t is not feamble to’ pred1ct the' .

k 'iilmpact of accounﬁng pron
factors that could affect our ﬁnancral performance Our abxhty to achieve the :

2005 Annual Report.




" that total $35 5 mxl.hon We used these funds to construct Wllmmgton :
Trust Plaza, our operatlons center in downtown lemmgton, Delaware, :

e Lease comm1tments for ofﬁces, net of sublease arrangements, wluch total S
- $44.2 million. Many of our branch ofﬁces m Delaware, and all of our - :
- offices outside Delaware, are leascd o : L
e A 77.24% guaranty of 2 $3.0 million hne of-cred1t obhganon of afﬁhate
‘money, manager Cramer Rosenthal McGlynn (CRM) The guaranty
_-amount represents our current ownershxp interest in CRM The balance of
' tl'us lme of credlt is zero and 1t is scheduled to expu'e on December 4, 2006 o

» . Letters of credlt unfunded loan commltments and unadvanced lmes of
Cl'Cdlt amountmgto $3 63 bﬂhon R : P L '

v Contractual obllgatmns

Less than i i 1t°,: o 3to More than
1 y’e"ar 3 years‘ B years -5 years

-Payments due
) (|n mllhons)

]Certufucates of deposit . $3 5881 $3 3415 41376
- Long- termdebtobhgatlons p S ','303

" Operating lease obligations 81 01960 116
: :»Guaranty obllganons L2 3 23 T enn T
U TAdal i o 4, : $3,382 2 B

:4$_,5'5'40 ss0
e 256 1.0
v 49_ .

- :and de51gnated key employees of each ﬁrm, subject to certam restncnons, to
'put theu in vrests in thelr respectlve ﬁrms to our company For more

:i:acquxsmons, whxch begms on page 67 of tlns report

lemmgton Trust Corporanon o




) CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES -- :
. Our chairman and our chlef ﬁnancral ofﬁcer (CFO) conducted an evaluation
of the effectiveness of our -disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of
~'the penod covéred by this report, pursuant to Securities Exchange Act Ruleii, v
v 13a—14 Based on that evaluatron, the chauman and the CFO concluded that '

Our cr1t1ca1 account'_mg pohcres requu:e us to make dlﬁicult and sub_]ectrv :
o Judgments regarding uncertainties and trends. The precrsron ‘of these
' -estrmates and the lrkehhood of future changes depend on 2 number of';_: _

‘ .For more mformatron about our critical accountmg'polrcres, please refer
o Note 1 Summary' of srgmﬁcant accountmg pohcres, which begms -
on page 62 of this report For’ more mformanon about the effect of :
'recent accountmg pronouncements on’ our. ﬁnancral condrtron and results -
‘of operatrons please refer to Note 2 “Recent accountmg pronouncements on .
- page, 66 of this report : 2 =

- _. :‘20()15_ Annual Report




vjfELEVEN-YEAVR SUMMARY OF .

- '(In mlllrons except share amounts)

2004 L

v. CONSOLIDATED AVERAGE STATEMENTS OF CONDITlON
.- ASSETS - -
~Cash and due from banks % 2292 $. 2122
" Short-term investments .- 337 238
) ’Investment securmes S 1,876.6 1,868.5
“loans i e 7,047.1 6,4704
: Reserve for Ioan Iosses (90.9) (90.3)
* Netloans 6,956.2 6,380.1
“Other - FEEa R B o Lo ST 7029 6394
: ':Total Lew ::‘_’ S e ,::': CLoe i § 09,7986 $.9,124.0

"'_ifLIABlLITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQU_I_T_Y '
“'Coredeposits - -+ i sl § 4,866.6
" - National certlflcates $1OO 000 and over '; EEETTS 2,306.6

: 3._3,Short-term borrowmgs B S0 1,107.8

Net income 7.0

- Other -, , 167.0
o Long-term debt e 405.5
“iTotal S 8,853.5
: Mlnonty mterest L 0.2
... Stockholders’ eqmty L 944.9
g , ©$ 9,79856
3289 $ 2944
1721 ‘.1556' S
i Corporate Client Services - 763 . 76
1 Cramer Rosenthal McGIynn G 161 U109
- Roxbury Capital Management ' 14 v 16
“Total advisory fees i 2659 - 239.7. -
- Amortization of affiliate mfanglbles : L (40) o (@25 L
Net advisory fees = . Tt 2619 02372
“Other noninterest i mcome o Y 50.6 -
"Securities gains/(losses) . i - 0.8 - :(0.5)
Total noninterest income .- - 313.3 - -286.7 .
"~ Net interest and noninterest mcome """ 6422 . . 5811 i
_ Provision for loan losses ;.0 (11.8) i (15.6)
. Salaries and employment benefits 2184 12047 .
- Other noninterest expense . ¢ 1451 . 1393 ¢
+Total noninterest expense . : i 3635 , :i:73440 . .
: Income before income taxes, mmonty mterest and ) S
i cumulative effect of change in accounfmg prrncrple 266.9 2215 - .
.- Applicable income faxes :: 93.6 787
:" Net income before mlnorrty mterest and cumulatlve effect of B BEEEERC T S
i change in accountmg pnnaple 173.3 1428 .
= Minority interest 0.3 © 0.9
- Net income before cumulatlve effect of ch ge o el
- in‘accounting principle . 5 RO 173.0 . - 1419 . 0
« Cumulative effect of change in accountlng prlncxple e Con
' (netoflncometaxesof$06|n 2001) - - L L
: L 1730 %1419 -

: W:lmmgtonTrust Corporauon 4o




- Compound .
:-growth rates . P
©:1995t0 - ¢ 2000to.
© 2005 - 0 2005

2003 2002 3001 . sooo . 1699 - i9ss- - 1997 . 199

.‘1m%, '3&%.
Ce77 270
471 36T .

S 759 7 6.88
© 1662 . 384
S760 - 0692
L 13720 984
T 710% . 633%

01947 :$1980 1§ 1882 ¢
a5 as >l
,1 567.0 . 1',5'94,4 R
5053 1 o _:. K 4
= A(75. 3),'”
. 49778 44571 : :
: o 5400 . '-';;'439,755.- 4081 .
$ 85295 . $ 7661.0 $:7,229.2 - $,7,208.7., ’

Y444 5.26

e e ‘.892
(112 . (0.67) -
678 11262

5007 . 1927
70T R0

0. $37663 $ 4,0045 %
~1,504.8 7620 .
1,1459 - :1,138.1
1680 ¢

'6,1575.. 7

- Yoy S V) 20.

' :?5316
“70% - 633% :

58595 376610 § 72292 § 72087 5 66891

 521%

7% o 743%

(CONTINUED)
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ELEVEN-YEAR SUMMARY OF

5SELECTED CONSOLlDATED FINANC‘AL DATA (CONTINUED)

- (In mlll:ons exceptshare amounts) L 2005 . 2004 .-

Net income per share dlIuted .
Income before cumulatlve effect of - - S
: change in accounting principle, ' R 252 % 209 -
Cumulatrve effect of change in accountlng pnncxple6 o - e
1 STTTs 252 % 209
. ”Percentage chan efrom prror year LT 21% . - . 3%

. SELECTED FINANCIAL RATIOS AND STATISTICS

. Netincome as a percentage of: - 7 . : S R _

", Average stockholders’ equrtyz B ST 0 1831% i 16.68%
Averagetotal asse152 B T S AT 177 S 156 -

i -;_Loan quality: -~ & L
o ,Percentage of average total Ioans . T e v
: Netcharge offs i T 0.14% 27 0.24%
‘Nonaccrying Ioans R TR 056 - . 0.87 - .
Percentageoftotal loans: . ° S S
‘Ioan Iosses3 R A R 124 1 133

_Selected per sh
% Dividends paid6. .
... Book value3.6 :
Stock pnce3

data

8 1185 8 1125
1492 1343
3891 36.15.

. {Assets under management o B
' Lo 0T $27,500.0 0 $26,464.00
- Cramer Rosenthal McGIynn L T TRl 8,899.0 .6,927.2
‘Roxbury Capital Management -0 i 0T et 39873 0 :39386 .
E Comblned assets. under management ©..n $39,686.3 ' $36, 529 8.

. IR 2,469 : ,2428 -

: Reglstered stockholders3 _'i Lo e 8180 .. 8499 - .
- Net income per staff member (|n thousands)2 o % 701 % B4

.. Efficiency ratio?4 - . B I 56.26% - i

© Capital generation rate25 : 10.25% .
Risk-based capltal ratio® . 12.29% : -

' Prrce/earnmgs multlple3 o 1520 -




"~ Compound
growth rates

. "1995 1o

2005

. - 2000to .

1995

212?‘3

S 7.09%

. 2005

6.38% . ..

Co e

L U1TA6%
s

..$20,966.7
;93,5120

3,712.4 .
-~ - $32,262.1 © $28,191.1

2,307 012,361

C U 8666 ¢ T87120 .1 8841 F
.0$ 583§ 564 % 541 0%
7 1.57.13% . -56.99% 56.11% . 7 55.31%

- BE6% - - ~.9.85% 10.75% . 12.80%

© 12.45% - :10.15% 11.16% . :10.80%

" 1765 1561 1649 - 1659 .-

§

L 12.47% 2.3

" 2005 Anoual Report
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T 7.09%
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:.'FIVE-YEAR ANALYSIS OF EARNINGS AND
,:ECONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CONDITION

2005

" (Dollar, amounts'ln millions;

Average

income/ Average

rates on a tax equwalent basrs) balance expense rate
ASSETS : :
" Federal funds soId and securmes -
purchased under agreements to reseII $ 337 % 11 3.39%
-US. Treasury and government agencies . . 488.2 18.0 3.65
" Obhgatlons of state and polltlcal subdrvxsrons’ R 1.5 1.0 8.75
~Preferred stock!: IR LS 94.0 6.9 7.50
. Mortgage- backed securmes 925.0 384 407
.-Other securities’. :. R 357.9 16.9 4.73
. Total investment securmes BRRER : 1,876.6 81.2 428
Commercral financial, and agncultural Ioans o 2,506.1 155.1 6.19
" Real estate constriction loans 916.5 63.0 6.87
_Mortgage - ‘commercial loans 1,250.9 80.8 6.46
.. Total commercial loans ;- 4,673.5 298.9 6.40
: Mortgage - reS|dent|aI Ioans 438.6 259 5.89
" Consumer loans - T 1,329.3 84.8 6.38
_Loans secured with I|qu1d coIIateral - 605.7 28.6 4.72
i Total retail loans " i+ . RN 2,373.6 139.3 5.86
. Total loans’ : 7,047.1 438.2 6.22
“ Total earning aSSets 89574 5205 5.80
:QOther assets © ... 841.2
5 Total assets $9,798.6
E LIABIUTIE AND STOCKHOI.DERS' EQUITY s .
- Savi DT e T " $ 3449 0.9 027
2,303.8 19.9 0.86
. 824.4 21.1 2.56
Local certificates $100, 000 and ove 401.5 12.1 3.01
.: Core interest-bearing deposits:.~ A 3,874.6 54.0 1.39
. National certificates $100,000 and over 2,306.6 77.4 3.36
Total interest-bearing deposits : 6,181.2 131.4 213
: Federal funds purchased and securities ;-
~“isold under agreements to repurchase SR 1,096.3 35.1 3.20
U, Treasury demand - B 11.5 0.3 3.04
“ Total short-term borrowrngs 1,107.8 35.4 3.20
- Long-term debt . 405.5 20.9 5.15
- Total interest- beanng liabilities - 7,694.5 187.7 244
* ‘Demmand deposits .: .. 992.0
- Other noninterest funds " ¢ TR : 270.9
Total funds used 10 support earnlng assets'ii:: o 8,957.4 187.7 2.09
Minority interest::. .. v ” 0.2
‘Stockholders’ equrty Lo 944.9
 Equity used to support earnmg assets Gl (270.9)
‘Other liabilities "7 - 167.0
Total liabilities and stockholders equi $9,798.6
““Net interest |ncome/marg|n3 3328 3.71%
*:: Tax-equivalent adjustment (3.9
* :Net interest |ncome o $328.9
[

: "-Wilrnington jl;rus't.:Corporation



_Average. Income/ Average :'

. “Average Income/ Average .
. .balance expense .. = rate . “balance expense -

--Average . Income/ ' Average .. -..
. balance . expeénse

2001

‘Average ' Income/. Average | -

~..rate - -balance expense irate .-

3 165
1.4
.. .88
. 363

74

356

- 2.14% .- 287 %$. 1.0
D430 G
©.898 & 183  1i29

sy o _

579.7 - 319

. '. 7.7
5.76 - :

C 300
9.1 -

" 3.48%

. .560 I

16,07 ;

831 ¢

' '6.07
£.5.81

o 704
. 97.0 -
4 275 .

857 .

0 . .501 . 13419 816 .
“. 5200 0 U1,6365 1173
S -509. < 4056 . 299 -
..637. . 1,0060. .80.6 i

612 - -
747

.. 738

8.01

- -180.2

852, | 39.1

5711

881
154

©552 ' ..3,048.1  -.227.8 -
6929 :
728

823
182

645

<747 -
~7.11
'8.62
"-5.59

2,194.2

i :6,060.0.: 0
+117,830.9
. 698.6.- i

71226
3028 150000 .-
736 an

w837 72,1872 016850

. 392.8

§85295 - -

0.78
1.41
485
434

268
494 -

351

S 462
" 345"

457
689

380 .

Lo $9:1240 C

7$8,5295

2819 0

T $72292 . .
ST es's

T 402% ERI

s
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FIVEYEAR COMPARISON OF = =~ s L
" CONSOLIDATED AVERAGE STATEMENTS OF conomom U

. For the year ended December 31 (|n mllhons)

o ASSETS

" - Cash and due from banks :
* Federal funds sold and securities purchased o
- under agreements to reseII '
"Investment securities; - o
- U.S. Treasury and government agencres ST
" Obligations of state and polltrca! subdlvrsrons R
Preferred stock . e
Mortgage- backed securmes
_-Other securities

. Total lnvestment secuntres

Loans: - :

Commeraal f|nanC|aI and agrlcu!tural
- Real estate - constructlon :
" Mortgage = - commercial -

- Total commercial Ioans'

: Mortgage = resrdentral
‘Consumer loans .~ ¢ i
‘Loans secured with l|qU|d collateral

_ -Total retail loans -~ -
~.::Total loans net of unearned xncome -:_:
“Reserve for Ioan losses G

.. Net loans - - :
* . Premises. and equrpment
. Goodwill ;- o
“Other | |mang| ,es 2
" Other assets

- Total assets *

- LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
: vDeposuts

T §9279

12070

71888 ¢

$7,2292 & ..

Nontnterest bearrng demand : L %9920 $ 927 5
Interest beanng : : B S
.. Savings .. S 3449 73468 ¢
|nterest-beanng demand o 2,303.8 . 1
Certificates under $100, 000 ] 8244 768 9144
-1 ocal certificates $100,000 and over . - 401.5 L O
. Total core deposits : e 4,866.6 :: (. 3,6750 .
" " National certificates $100 000 and over oGl 2,306.6 . 15881
o _Total deposits. I i 7.173.2 °1.5,263.1 °
. Short-term borrowrngs
" Federal funds purchased and securltles sold SR TR _ i i
S under agreementsto repurchase L 1,096.3 79832 ¢
. 7U.S. Treasury demand : - IR 11.5 4450
- Total short-term borrowrngs L 1,107.8 £01,027.7 ¢
- Other liabilities * L 167.0 S11313
* Long-term debt .. . 405.5 S 1663 .
* Total liabilities ... 8,853.5 i 6 588 4
" Minority interest - 0.2 e :
- Stockholders equity - fo . 9449 i “ 640. 8 .
. Total Ilabllmes and stockholders equrty - $9,798.6 - $7,661.0 - -
52 FiveYear Comparison of Consolidated Average Statements of Condition”

Wilkington Trust Corporation ©




. ::fFIVE-YEAR COMPARISON -

e For the year ended December 31 (|n mrlhons except share amounts) - 2005 Lo

'E}NETINTERESTINCOME P

" Provision for loan fosses " i - o L
Net mterest rncome after provrsron for Ioan Iosses .

h _"Total advisory fees . . -
" .. Amortization of affiliate lntanglbles

. Service charges on deposrt accounts
- 'Other noninterest i income -

- Total noninterest income - :
o Net lnterest and omnterest |ncome

7 Net occupancy v .
© Furniture, equipment, and supplres S
Other noninterest expense -

T Net income per share = bastc

: __'___::_Net income per share = basic ::
L ;.Net income per share ~ diluted:

s ;:Net income per share - diluted }
: “Welghted average. shares outstandmg _(|n thousands)

*Advisory fees: 7 :
© . Wealth AdVIsory Serwces : :

o NONINTEREST EXPENSE
. ‘Salaries and wages ... .
. Incentlves and bonuses_

v NET INCOME - S : : :
" Income before i |ncome taxes mlnonty mterest and

"¢ effect of change in accountrng prlnC|ple L
> Minority inferest - L Hles e s
" Net income before cumulatlve effect of change in accoun‘nng pnncrple L

T 2003 2002 2001

Interest income . : : G $516.6
Interest expense . " - - S rn 1877
Net interest income . .. .~ : e SO e ra 328.9
(11.8)
3171 ;i :.'278.8. :-i- 2585

1917 0 511163 1. L 2099

Y1269 - 1096 .
© 643 i 549
77 63

172.1
76.3
16.1
14
2659
S (4.0)
. 2619

Corpqrate Client Services _
" Cramer Rosenthal McGlynn
Roxbury Capital Management

Advisory fees after amortization of affrhate lntanglble ‘

225

Securities gains/(losses) -

2280
4670

284

2 64.3 -

Total noninterest expense

" cumulative gffect of change in accountlng pnncrple
Applicable income taxes :
Net income before mlnonty mterest and cumulatrve

1801
- 66.0

Cumulatlve effect of change in accounting prlnClpIe
“(net of income taxes of $0 6 in 2001)
Net income : il

"$125.2

" Before cumulative effect of change in accou g p:r'inc'ip'le
‘Cumulative effect of change in accountlng prrnc:ple :

~-Before cumulative effect of change in accountlng prlncrple: _
. Cumulative effect of change in accountlng prrncrpl e

: j65 869
66,536

66,793 -
67,755 -

L Average stockholders equrty S e an 1831% b 16.68% T.17.46% 5 - 1851% .. 19.54%

8B 142

2075 . - . 1850 .
U(L3) i (8.2) L

501768 0
272

“15 ..

Rt

292
168

249

s1es
L $1%0

-

“¢3688 . $3928 - 44688

1.2770 1 - 276570 2989.. -
S 216) (2200 . (19.9) T
5, 25457 .0 239.0

s

%180
002,
T892

165147 0 i
Cessar il

Bt Averagetotal assets - LT LT T 1 77% . 56% L 158% "o 1.74% 0 U473% .




: :SUMMARY OF CONSOLIDATED . ' n
"QUARTERLY RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)

' 'For the year ended December 31

2005

..2004

Sept. 30

June 30 -

Mar. 31

: -EJune30 S

R (m mlllrons except share amounts)

E Intérest i income N
“Interest expense . . ©

- Dec. 31

$146.2
58.7

$134.9
51.2

$122.6
42.5

$112.9
353

$916

194 .

Mar. 31

“§ 910

~19.2

Net interest income -

Provision for loan losses

875

Q0

83.7
2.9) .

80.1
(3.8)

77.6

722
3.2)

718

.. (5.5Y

* - Net interest income after .

provision for loan losses
Noninterest income -+ -
Securities gains/(losses) "

855
79.8

80.8
~79.7

76.3
76.4

745

a0

766 .
08 -

69.0

663
727

.. .. Netinterest and

* noninterest income "~ .’
_ Noninterest expense -

165.3
92.8

160.5 -
91.8

152.7
89.6

893 .. .

1390
83.2

Income before income taxes -
" -and minority interest

"+ Applicable income taxes - -

725
243

68.7
24.2

63.1
22.6

62.6 .

225

558'
198

_Net income before mlnorlty lnterest L

“Minority interest

48.2
0.1

445
0.1

.~ 405
0.1

40.1

-36.0
0.3

~ Netincome ..; .- .
Net income per share — baS|c
_Neti mcome_per share - diluted

$ 481
$ 071

o $o7o

$ 444
'$ 0.66
$ 065

$ 404
$ 0.60

. $059

Ss4 Summary of Consohdated Quarterly Results of Operanons (unaudned)

$ 401
$ 0.59

$ 059 -

$357 ...~
-$054

5,053

Wiingeon T Coporson”




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CONDITION

2005 2004

ASSETS S
Cash and due from banks

"¢ 2640 . § 2486
143 .. 633 -

Federal funds sold and securities purchased under agreements to resell .
_lnvestment securmes avarlable for sale R 1,9263 ..18102
25 31
: 2,506.5 - 2,505.2. : .
_.Real estate construcnon - 1,166.3 - .735.4
} Mortgage commercial 12463 . 11,2468 :
~+. Total commercial loans 49191 . 44874
" Mortgage - residential " 4555 - 43137 - .
" Consumer joans R 14383 12396 - .
. Loans secured with liquid collateral S 584.8 ... 604.7

24786 22756
73977 67630 -
91.4) ' .(89.7)

- Total retail loans 1 .
VTotaI loans net of unearned lncome o

- Reserve for loan Iosses L
Netloans =+ 0 0o 73063 . 66733
- Premises and equrpment net - L : 1476 ¢ 1503
h _Goodwnll net of accumulated amortrzatlon of $29 8 rn 2005 and 2004 3483 . - . 3370
362 . - 438 .
54.5 .0 .383
‘Other assets - s 128.1 : - 2.3
Total assels i E T T - $10,228.1

1 $1,0148 $1 118.8

3263

Interest- beanng demand 2,360.0 © - 2 442 5 : :
Certlfrcates under $100 000 923.0 . 7654
4365 3054
: : 50606 = 49876 .
: ' National certificates $100 OOO and over 22286 . 18843 . .
- Toul deposits 1. h o 72892 <7 68719 - 1
Short-term borrowings: -+ ; S Lo
- Féderal funds purchased and securmes sold under agreements to repurchase S _ Fho1,355.6 01,1202
“U.S; Treasury demand deposrts S L : R ' 181 & . .37
. Y Line of credit AN I
. Total short-term borrowmgs . 1,373.7
. Accrued interest payable 457
.. Other liabilities . ‘ 1059 i
.+ Long-term debt - 4004 "
" Total liabilities - 9.214.9
" Minority interest . ¢ 02
j:;iﬂStockholders equlty : Lo -
~+.Common stock $1 00 par value aut'horlzed 150 000 000 shares |ssued 78, 528 346 shares’ 785 . 785 il
~.::Capital surplus . . s 1039 .. 952. .
" 'Retained earnings 1,108.1 01,0183 50
- Accumulated other cornprehenswe income’ (21.8) - @20 .o -
- Total contributed capital and, retained earnings . : DA 1,268.7 . 1,1663. -
.- Less treasury stock: 10,625,067 shares in 2005 and 11 122 924 shares in 2004 at cost o (255.7) " (261.0) -
" Total stockholders’ equity L . G RN 1,013.0 . - 9053 -

' Total llabllltles and stockholders eqwty 1 $10,228.1 - 39,5102 -

See Note to Consol/dated Fil nc:a/ Staremenrs
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" NET INTEREST INCOME

83137

. :5301'.1. . -

595 .

04

1455

: 98 C

a4

'(2.3)

07 .-

s

Consohdated Statements of Income

Interest and fees on loans : ) L . 2 $436.6
. Interest and leldends on lnvestment securmes _' B S
" Taxable interest 72.4 642
Tax-exempt |nterest """ 0.6 08 . 09 -
- Dividends i e L R TN 59 il 74. . 69
" interest on federal funds sold and securmes purchased under agreements to rese|| 1.1 04
© Total interest income - o : I u 516.6 ..-'386.5 . 3688
Interest on deposits _ - v 1314 @1 - 602, . 637
“ - Interest on short-term borrowmgs """ 354 -, 182
" Interest on long-term debt . 209 L0 137 000138
. Total interest expense 187.7 . -92.1 .-
‘Net interest income 3289 . 2944 .. 2771 .-
~ Provision for loan losses ™ . L o (11.8) - L (15.8) 1 (21.6)
ANet lnterest lncome after prov15|on for Ioan losses 3171 2788 ... 2565
: NONINTEREST INCOME :
: .'Adwsory fees: - o
WealthAdwsoryServ»ces I
Trust and investment adwsory fees 1219 . . 1102 97
. Mutual fund fees: "~ ‘ 19.8 20,0 1223 ..
Plannlng'and other services A T S N R Tt 304 .71 254 ©21.0
* Total Wealth Advrsory Serwces Vo e e DU T T DT T e T e 172.% o 215567 -0
Corporate ‘Client Services: 7 i ST _
Capltal ‘markets servxces h 314
- Enmy management services - 209 . .
- 'Retirement services ;2,_.j:
* - Cash management services : 152
ot Total Corporate Client Serwces +67.3
" " Cramer Rosenthal McGlynn 50 ‘53
.- Roxbury Capital Management S
o Total adwsory fees - i o ©.210.7
- Amortization of affiliate lntang|bles : i (I
' Advisory fees after amortization of afflllate |ntang|b|es o 209.0
Service charges on deposn accounts [ RS 1323
" Loan fees and late charges : - 81
"Card fees - R 94
" Other noninterest |ncome o 47
* Securities gains/{losses) ' . s
Total noninterest income . . 2642
-7~ Net interest and noninterest income : --3_5519' 7

(CONTINUED) o

lemmgtonTrust Corporatxon L D




2003

BN R
69 .
78

: For the year ended December 31 (m mllllons except share amounts) 2005 . - 2004
_ NONINTEREST EXPENSE S
" Salaries and wages - ... $139 8 81347 $124 1
Incentives and bonuses 314 57 293 . .. 268
Employment beneﬁts ' - 472 . 407 - 356
Net occupancy | i i 224 2] 206
* Furniture, equipment, ; and supplles L ' ‘ 1282
.. Advertising and contribytions - . _
. ‘Servicing and consultmg fees : 102
: ,Subadv:sor expense : v
“Travel, entertamment and tralnmg
"+ Originating and processing fees
" Other noninterest expense *© i . 377
’ Total nonlnterest expense t0312.00
. NET INCOME - S L I
“Income before |ncome taxes and mlnonty mterest 207.7
~ Income tax expense : : : S 722
- Net income before mlnonty |nterest < $1355
. Minority interest P 1
Net income " . . - $1344
Net i |ncome pershare T,
8 . .$:204
: : $ 202
Welghted average shares outstandlng (m thousands) . R R
~Basic . ; Co o . 67,688 . 66,793 - 65869
Dlluted L B7,755

o '”See Nores to Consolldated Fmanc:al Sratemens
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ECHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

;‘Hother com-
i prehensive |

Common | Capital  Retained

et Accumulated )

Treasury -

- (In mllhons except share amounts) “'stock - surplus i earnings - income/{loss) - “stock . Total .
i:__zoos,-- = S , o
" Balance at January1 zoos . $785  $952 $1,015.3 $(22.7) $(261.0)  § 9053
S Comprehensrve |ncome‘i N : ' : .
"~ Netincome - S e - - 173.0 - - .173.0
Other comprehenswe rncome net of tax o ’ : :
- - - (18.3) - (183) . &
galns |ncluded in net mcome
_"..net of income taxes‘of $(0.3), ~ - - - - (0.5) - 0.5)
' E'Net unrealized losses on securities (18.8) '
: Reclassrflcatlon adjustment for derrvatlve
***gains included in net income, = R - .
S netofrncometaxesof$(01) T - - - (0.1) - 0.1)
"”'Forergn currency translation adjustmen‘(s T : »
- " net of income taxes of $(0.2) . A T - - (0.5) - (0.5 .-
- Mlnrmum pensmn/SERP liability adjustment i : o
" netof income taxés of $10.9 . LT - - - 20.3 - 20.3
_ " "Total comprehensive income. . -+ R ‘ 173.9
f'-'jCash dividends paid — $1.185 per share . . - - (80.2) - - - (80.2)
.:_Common stock isstied under employment benefrt pla ‘
- “and to'the Board of Directors (551, 509 shares |ssued) - 8.7 - - 7.2 159 .
: .;:Acqwsmon of treasury stock (53 652 shares acqurred) iy o - : - - - (1.9) (1.9) .
¥ : B $ 785 $103.9 $1,108.1 $(21.8) $(255.7) $1,013.0 -

: Comprehensrve rncome
. Net income : i
" Other comprehensrve lncome net of tax
Unrealrzed losses on securities,
et 'of income taxes of $(2. 3)
: Recla55|f|cat|on ad}ustment for secunty
Iosses |ncluded in net income, ..

Mlmmum pen5|on/SERP Irabrllty adjustm "t
- net'of income. taxes of $(1 5). :

% ;.'Common stock |ssued under employment beneflt plans

S U8060)

- and fo the Board of Directors (575,660 shares issuied) Y- ' o P :

gy

-z_$ 8008 .

: 1819
- [(4.1)'

K

0

L :..,0._1 :

an

~(1,316, 654 shares issued) - © 162 .. 484

: »Acqunsmon of treasury stock (550 224 shares acqurred) s (19.9) : .. .- {19.9)
. Balance at December 31, 2004 - - (22.7) B ‘_$(26] .0) ) $ 905 3
(CONTlNUEDl

;vC_qnsolida_t'ed' ‘Statements-ofthange in Stocl_(nolders_ _E_qoi'ty‘::
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: Accumulated

s - . other com-' ST
‘ : 2 :Common .- = ‘Capltal Retarned . prehensive . Treasury _—
(In m|II|ons except share amounts) stock . . fsurplus . earnmgs income/(loss) . stock . Total

'_Balance étJanuary1 2003 R

~ Netincome )
Other comprehensxve mcome net of tax

" Unrealized losses on securities, :

t: 0 net of income taxes of $(5.5)

7: R_eclassrflcatlon adjustment for secunty

- gains included in‘net income, :

" "net of income taxes of $(0. 3)

* - Net.unrealized losses on ‘securities -
Reclassrflcatron adJustment for de 'vatrve

.; Forergn currency translatron adJustments

- <. netof income taxes of $(0.1) i -
e Mrnlmum pensron/SERP liability adjustment

" -+".net of income taxes of $(2.3) -

o Total comprehensxve |ncome :

: ‘Cash dividends paid = $1.065 per sha

- Common stock issued under employment beneﬁt plans': L
and to the Board of Directors (471,222 shares |ssued)‘_,_ e

Csaen

: AU :(6.'4')" )
004

oy

]
Qe
E

59
USRS

"Acqursmon of treasury stock (35,635 ‘shares acqurred)
Balance at December 31,2003 R

Flnanc‘/a_l Stetemerrts

3005 Ao

o $2646)




o CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS i

Forthe year ended December 31 (m mllhons) Coea e S el 2005 - - . 2004 72003 .
OPERATINGACTIVITIES T T T e
Netincome . -, - Stk S TR 417300 8 1418 8 1344

Provision for loan losses ™~ "i: 118 - 1156 - - 216,
Provision for depreciation and other amortlzatlon 193 - . .186
~ Amortization of |ntang|ble assets 53 ©1.3.0
‘Minority interest in netincome. = I O RO 03 0.9 1
<. Amortization ofd|scounts and premlums on mvestment securmes avarlable for sale T It ST 38 2147
" Deferred income taxes . » - e X T (53)
_ " Originations of re5|dentra| morigéges avallable for sale (785) - .(198.2)
' *.Gross proceeds from sales of residential mortgages SR 1799 2015
- -Gains on sales of residential mortgages R (1.4) (33) -
-~ Securities (gains)losses - T o 05 ©.7)
' Employer pension contrlbutlons ; : T (1200 (5.0
.- Income tax benefit realized on employee exerase of stock optsons 12 . 0.8
> (lncrease)/decrease in other assets - S R i (14.3) - 74
" Increase in other liabilities - 7o :; R 204 16.8

; Net cash provrded by operatlng actrvmes L

.'INVESTING ACTIVITIES e T

" Proceeds from sales of investment securltles avaﬂable for sale g ﬁ[$ 674 $ 196 -
" Proceeds from maturities of investment securities available for sale +1,360,3 - .1,061.1 ~

‘Proceeds from maturities of investment securities held 1o matunty 1.1 L 06

: Purchases of investment securities available for sale ™ . . SO S (705 3) (‘i 381, 2) . (1,8422) L
Purchasesofmvestmentsecurltres heldtomatunty T S 0.1 .= : SR

- Investments in affiliates - L - . (1 5. 7) (9
- ‘Cash paid for purchase of sub5|d|ary L 0.6) - (561 - s
Purchase of minority interest - - 7.0 v - (18 ' =

09 6D

. Purchases of residential mortgages s 9.4) .-

" Netincrease'in loans .. S (635.4) . (5436) . .- (211.9)
;VPurchasesofpremrses and equlpment ' (17.0) - (@2 L .(27.6) .
“Dispositions of premises and equrpment 08 V. 1249 122

: ,Net_ca_sh u_sed»for_ |r_1_vest|ng activities .- B $(809.5) .3 (596.3) $ (7993) ; -

,"(CONTINUE:D):. '
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i For the'year'ended December 31 (in millions) " 2005 ©2004 - . -2003
:FlNANCING ACTIVITIES : T P BT
 Net (decrease)/increase in demand savmgs and mterest beanng demand dep05|ts TR @17y 1815820
~Netincrease/(decrease) in certificates of deposit - S R 8330 7T 013650 .
" ‘Net increase in federal funds purchased and securities sold under agreements o repurchase' Gl ol Tl 2354 o 12997 51.7
' . ST e T g0 0) - - (11.2) 0 T 64
- - (80) -7 (26.0).
: - 80.2) i - (75.0)° (70.2)
: Distributions to minority shareholders S ©2) . 08 (09
. Proceeds from common stock issued under employment beneﬂt pIans 148 . A57 . Y105
" paymenits for common stock acquired through buybacks s (1.9) 1 (19.9) . (1.1)
- Net cash provided by financing activities ... - - 566.2 4952 - . 567.1
Effect of forergn”currency translation on cash 03) ¢ .02 ¢ 02
(Decrease)increase in cash and cash’ equrvalents T S (33.6) 1 979.. (34.9)
" Cash and cash equivalents at beginning ofyear S L T T S '3119 .0 21407 . 2489
s Cash and cash equrvalents at end ofyear L DRI 2. $2783 %3119 - - § 2140
e ASUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW lNFORMATION T o S
- Cash paid dunngtheyearfor L , Lot
Interest e $1676 % 901. $ 978
; Taxes 1 : S 80.5 C 818 7 633
. -'Lrabllmes were assumed in conjunctlon W|th the acqur tions of e
L Wllmlngton Trust investment Management LLC; ermlngton Trust SP Serwces (London) l.rmlted -----
" Rodney Square investors, L.P; Cramer Rosenthal McGlynn, LLC; Roxbury ‘Capital Management LLC R
" "Camden Partners Holdrngs LIC; Charleston Capnve Management Company and Grant Tam Barash & .
Altman; [LC, as follows; " . : S S o AR oL
< "'Book value of assets acquired $ 01 $ .53 % 59
-, Goodwill and other |ntang|ble assets acqulred : 126 =i LR L
~Common stock |'s5ue'd' : - sy o=
. ¢ Cashpaid. : (06 (718 - 59
s Llabrlmes assumed % Sk

See Notes to C nsolrdated F nancra/ Statemenrs
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'NOTES TO

. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- Reglonal Bank.mg We' offer Reglonal Bankmg servrces:' '
throughout the Delawarée Valley region, which we define as the -
state of Delaware, ‘areas that ‘are geographlcally adjacent to..
Delawa.re along the I-95- corndor from Princeton, New ]ersey, :

: ;“ 6

A Summary of silflcant accountlgpollues d -

NATURE OF BUSINESS o o L 3
. Wx.lmrngton Trust Corporatron (the Corporatron) 1s (we a.re) a.. -

settlement prrvate bankmg, tax preparatlon mutua.l ﬁlnd semces,

Delaware corporation and a ‘financial holdrng company underv o

”the Bank Holding Company Act. We are 2 relatronshrp .
' ‘management company that helps chents increase ‘and preserve

" their wealth. We do this by engaging in’ fiduciary,
. ‘management, investment advisory, financial planning, insurance, .
: broker-dealer serv1ces, deposrt takmg, and lendmg act1v1t1es RN

_ actrvely seek to deepen our client relatronshxps to the fullest . :_3
© extent possrble, many of 6ur clients uise services from more than G

one and in some cases all three of these busmesse

10 Baltlmore, Maryland and Marylands Eastern Shore: W

" offer commercial bankmg services that target famrly—owned or

wealth -

We manage our company through three busrnesses, each of
which targets specrﬁc types of clients, prov1des different kmds 3
of services, and has a dafferent geographrc scope Because ‘we .

' -ﬁfallocatlon,

:'broker—dealer Services, msurance services, busmess management
; servrces and famrly ofﬁce serv1ces B S :

: .The 1nvestment services we_:o er feature a combmatron of
v_propnetary and 1ndependent adwsors, forward- lookmg asset.

blend of - active and mdex ‘funds; and tactical

: rebalancmg Our, plannmg servrces help hxgh net worth -

»;:»mdrvrduals and famrhes preserve and protect therr wealth

We provrde our servrces through varrous‘ legal entxtres and ,
subsrdrarres that we own wholly or in part Our prrmary wholly :

‘ ;We own two ol er deposrtory mstrtutrons through wl'uch we

conduct busmess in the Umted States outsrde of Delawa.re '

,5:" ermmgton Trust of Pennsylvama (WTPA), a Pennsylvama-

: chartered b k and trust company WTPA has four offices:one :

closely held businesses with annual sales of up to $250 rm]hon I

. throughout tlus regron - We target our’ retarl bankmg acti v1t1es -
‘the De . R s

The caprtal markets component ‘of

services, that ‘support structured ﬁnance transactions hke‘ i
secuntrzatrons ‘and. leveraged leases The entlty management

= Omponent helps clients establish “nexus,”.or’ legal presence, e

Corporate Chcnt Setv:.ces Thrs busrness serves natronal
'and multrnatronal 1nst1tutrons thh a vanety of trust custody, e

is business provides - B

“in _]U.I‘lSdlCthl’lS in"the. Umted States, Canbbean, and EUIope NS

wrth favorable legal and tax consrderatrons, and provrd

-f:rnanagement mvestment counsehng,

Notes to Consohdated Fmancnal Statements e

. ::'Prrvate Equrty Ad "sors, LLC

trust servrces, estate' e

e selects the mdependent asset manag We use in our mvestment ‘

rxor to ]anuary 2005 WTIM was known St 3

:fCamden Partners Holdrng, LLC and Camden Partners _>

. Wilmington Trust Corpotation




. ermmgton Trust (UK) erxted (WTL), through whrch wé f: '
’_ conduct busmess outsrde the Umted States through_ .
; _:_1ncluded in
" “Federal funds sold and secuntres purchased under agreements
- :_:to rcsell : :

- current year presentatron

the opportumty to prov1de trust brokerage, and other servrces '
B related to ﬁnancral planmng and management Our compeutors i

: pr1nc1pal balance,

': loans and net of any unamortrzed premrums or dxscounts on’

--.We ma1nta1n our accountmg records and prepare ‘our ﬁnancral :
e ’statements .on the accrual bas1s of accountrng Thrs basrs' : j

: dehnquencres become cur

: ACCOUNTING POLICIES . :
‘Cash, We- d ne cash and cash equlvalents as those amounts

balance sheet as “Cash and due from banks” and

o ;the mtent and abrlrty to hold until they mature as “held. to
. _f : maturity,”. and carry them at ‘histori al cost, adjusted . for : .any
"'amortrzatron of premlum or accreno' of dascount We carry_'» _

o sale” at fair value ,and we report therr unreahzed garns and losses,'
s net of taxes, as part of “Other comprehensrve income” wrthrn '

e, ge era.lly state loans at therr outstandmg unpard_ E
net of any deferred fees or costs on ongrnated :

income until we charge off the loan, whrch generally occursp :

'::when mstallment loans are 120 days past due and revolvrng _ i

) amd when we are reas) vnably::“' '
“assured that contractual _payments will continue. Normally this
: occurs after six months of satrsfactory payment performance :




Reserve for loan losses We estabhsh the reserve for loan losses _gz'A portron of the reserve remams unallocated Thrs portron

_reassess ‘the 1 reserve quarterly, and we charge loans deemed B cond1t1ons for which ¥ we_ have not accounted otherwise. These
uncollecnble agamst the reserve quarterly We credrt recoverres  conditions include current economic and market conditions, the
if any, to the reserve. : S e "'complexrty of the loan portfoho payment performance migration

' _Staff members who do not have lendmg responsrbﬂ.mes evaluate’ _:;_‘_
the reserve quarterly In evaluatrng the reserve, we consrder U

our 1nterna] nsk ranng classrﬁcatrons, among other rnatters We

- have es bhshed th ‘Teserve’ m accordance w1th GAAP and'_'v"

- :neanng ‘our pohcy gurdehnes for charg
' »estabhsh general allocatrons for th' '

consrders the net loss expenence recogmzed over'a hrstorrcal -
penod for the respectlv loan product We adjust the allo trons :
. as necessary R R

Wilimington Trust Corporation -

. Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements "




'wrth a thrrd party In the mlrror swap, the th1rd party exchanges
. :the chent s fixed- 1nterest rate payments for ﬂoatmg ‘rate
. money managers CRM and RCM A substantral and permanent ", ‘payments. We retain the credlt rrsk assocrated w1th the potentral
loss of either chent accounts’ and/or assets under management _ '_faxlure of counterpartres . . o

» ““at these ﬁrms would tngger 1mpa1rment testmg usmg a. . ' ’ -

o g ‘,Swaps are contracts to exchange, at specrﬁed mtervals, the
: drscounted cash ﬁow approach A decline in the fair ‘value of our et T :
RS - difference. between fixed- and ﬂoatmg rate interest amounts

E investment m a y of these ﬁrms could cause s to record an: -

G : : S computed on contractual notxonal prmcrpal amounts Floors are

* contracts that generate interest payments to us that are based

. on"the difference. between the floating-rate index and a

f'-: predetermmed strlke rite.of the specrﬁc floor when the index

-+ is below the strlke rate. When the index is equal to or above the

o strrke rate, w do not recerve or make any payments <

o ':'_estrmated falr value less
"on current apprarsals' '

“derlvatrves, ple
'mstruments on page 74 of thls repo

»

= g-?:liie;(:.eg:i:;g % ‘we' recogn e all sources “of 1‘ :
Sl e ,adv15 ryfees serv1ce charges, loan fees, .

g gmzed in other (

| the hedged 1tem rs_ ecogni zed in earnmgs The 1neffect1ve
fa der1vat1ves ‘change i m farr value is recognized in

' terrnis wuseexternal

the‘ prowsrons__o_f _Accou ng | Pr crples Board (APB) Opmron '

5 rather than under the “farr value” approach prescrrbed m_
' for Stock-based. Compensatlon

: c value approach 11m1ted the compensatlon .

‘.expense to the excess of a stock optrons market price on the .

m: ket value on the grant date, no compensatlon expense was .
ecogmzed m__t.he ﬁnanc1al statements The “fair value” approach o
: : unt the time value of the

: ;':We employ1 te
c ts Chents

ded vvhen the. optlon 1s granted,:.'- :

B ::':ztitj_s'mm'kepart

exercrs' pnce Smce our stock based SR



Expenise determined unde

: ':Each year since the 1ncept10n of SFAS No 123 we have::

idrsclosed in thrs report and in our quarterly Form 10 Qreports,

S “fair value” approach under SFAS No 123 If we had accounted

for stock based compensation under SFAS No. 123, our net .
_“rncome would have been as shown in the followmg pro forma '

; (In mllllons except per share data) 2005

: .:'Netrncomeasreported ©$173.0 19 %1

: "fair value” method, T
(59) :

i net of related tax effect
... Proforma'net income . B 81671
"_;_-Ba5|cearn|ngs persharereported 13256 $212:0 %2
. - Basic earnings per share pro forma c %247 i b 2.
o - Diluted earnings per share reported i $252 7% 2.09
% 2.44 $

R Dlluted earnlngs per share pro forma i

: ‘;we amortize the’ value of the award i into compensatlon expense S
L :over the apphcable vestmg penod and we record forfeitures as . ¢

B :”The full 1mpact of th1s restatement currently is not. known We
i do not expect any . matenal difference; however between the

:: ”page 82 of thrs  1ep

-'Income taxes. We use the asset and hablhty method to account
" for income taxes. Under this method deferred tax assets and
-habrlmes are determmed based on the’ differences between
ﬁnanc1al statement carrymg amounts and the tax bases of

s ,Investors L.P; lemmgtonTrust (Cayman) Ltd lemmgton
- Trust (Channel Islands), Ltd.; and WTL. Subsrdrarres ‘
_ Brandywme Llfe Insurance Company and Rodney Square
i Investors, L.P, file federal tax returns separately Wilmington *°
. EE'Trust (Cayman) Ltd demgton Trust (Channel Islands) -

' :EWe record low—lncome housmg and rehabrhtatxon mvestment: ,
= '-tax credrts usmg the equ1ty and the effectrve yreld methods, :

arlable for- sale securmes, addatronal' ‘
habrhtxes derrvatrve gams and losses'” .




L practrcable, for all penods presented In cases. where ret_rospectrve :
e application is 1mpract1cable, an adjustment to the assets and .

. habllmes and a correspondrng adjustment to retarned earnings ..
* - can be made as of the begmnmg of the earhest period for which -
'A_vretrospectrve application is practrcable rather than berng:f :

: I'CpOl’th mn the mcome statement

L ?F No 155 In Febru : 2006 FASB 1ssued SFAS No 155’ o We account for W IIs 1nvestment in CRM under the equxty.
. Accountmg for Certain Hybrrd Financial Instruments SFAS :
method of accountmg, and record it in “the “Goodwill,”

- No. 155 amends SFAS No. 133, Accountmg for Derrvanvev_ “Other mtangrble assets, ' and “Other asséts” lines ‘of our”;i -

Instruments and Hed in Actrvrtles to permit fair value " S
ging . fo.P ““Consolidated Statements. of Condmon We do not consolidate

. remeasurement of any hybrrd ﬁnancral mstrument with'an

- :embedded derivative that otherwise would require. brﬁlrcanon, ;

C provxded that the eritire instrument is accounted for on the fair

“yalue’ bas1s Also, SFAS No 155 amends SFAS No. 140,

B “Accountmg for the Impalrment or, Drsposal of Long Lrved_"
’ ets,” _l_)y ehmrnatmg the prohrbrtlon on'a qualrﬁed specral— T _
' .-;‘Roxbury Capxtal Management On ]uly 31, 1998, WTI'; A
“acquired 100% of ‘the preferred interests ‘of Roxbury Caprtal '

an equity intérest in Cramer Rosenthal McGlynn LLC (CRM),an

At December31 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

2000 )

ke employees (pnncrpa.ls) of CRM were granted opnons
'ttons‘ had been

. in accountmg prmcrple were reported in thei rncome statement of .
' the period of change as a cumulative adjustment However, .

> under SFAS No 154 avoluntary change in accountrng prrncrple: The acqursm

' -"-sub_]ect to certain ' restrrctrons to put therr 1nterests in CRM . -,
- to WTI, which would increase W ITs eqmty interest. Conversely,
WTI, subjéct to cerfain restrrctrons, may call 1nterests held

. Cramer RosenthalMcGlynn WTInvestments Inc (WTI) has:_:

B 'nvestment advrsory ﬁrm wrth ofﬁces in New York C1ty : ﬁ"
: vrnmal 1nvestment

::At December 31

_.WTI ownershlp of

1 profits (%) 30 -
" WTl.ownership of : Co
- CMscommon B
“interests (%) ': 41.23 -

'1999?

greement also allows these same prrncrpals,

by’ prmcrpals of CRM, Wthh also would increase WTT’s -
Tequity interest. In the event of a change in control of the
;_Corporatlon, the prmcrpals of CRM may ca]l the mterests held by' -

record i income from CRM, net of ¢ expenses, in our Consohdated v

*'Statements of Income The amounts recorded reflect WTI’ -
wnershrp posrtron in CRM as of the dates of the Statements el

: '_:_Management LLC (RCM), an asset.. management. ﬁrm.
1.~ headquartered i 1n Santa Momca, Cahforma ‘RCM manages__' '

“Eﬁxed income, core equrty, and small-; mrd-, and large-

le equrty 1nvestments for mstrtutlonal_:ﬁ

5003 T ;.2001-}"

59. 5005 2004 . 2002

“RCM’s prefe ed

CRMs financial results w1th ours, in part because other CRM e

owners fetain control over certain governance matters. We -




v Thc acqulsmon agreemcnt also a]lows thesc same pr1nc1pals to

put their.common interests in "RCM. to WTI which’ would

" ‘increase WTIs ownerslup Conversely, WTI, subject to certam':
© restrictions, may call common interests held by prmcrpals of e

-.:.RCM wl'uch also would mcrease WTI s ownerslnp

Consohdated Statements of Condxtlon We do’ not consohdate .3
RCMs ﬁnanaal results w1th ours, in part bccause other RCM '

o _record income from RCM net of expenses, in our Consohdated 5 '
: Statements of Income The amount recorded reﬂects WTIs Ty

:gz'fif.’smce Apnl 2002 F:On ]anuary 2, 2006 we changed the name of . :

' B Notes to Consohdated F|n cial Statements -

0_0_5 2 d?QO.‘.‘iFéS’P??ﬁY'@ly

- 'm 2004 or 2005 We account for the Camden transaction under
-~ the cquxty method of accountmg We do not consohdate

Camdens results in our ﬁnancral statcments '

_ S-:lemmgton Trust SP Smm:es (London) Lxmrted. On Apnl 25,
. 2002, ermmgton Trust (UK) Lumted (WTL) acqu.u-ed 100%
of SPV Management lerted (SPV), a ﬁnancral semces ﬁrm '

consohdated SPVs ﬁnanaal results m our ﬁnancra.l statements: i

» C ’nversely, GTBAH subject'to ccrtam rcstrrctxons, may call ;i L ;
‘interests held _by prmcrpals of _,GTBA which would mcrease_fi L

' Wl.lmmgton Trust Corporanon



5. Investment securities -

‘Amortized cost and estimated market values of securities available fdr sale. -

" Estimated
Bk market value
Debt i Equity

Amortlzed cost " ... ..Gross unrealizéd ..
. Debt "~ Gains i Losses’ i

i '(In mllllons)

L BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31 2005
. U.S. Treasury and government agenmes
“ Obligations of state and polmcal subdrvrsrons
- Other securities: - i ) B
' Preferredstock L '_m:: ‘ - 91.4 06 14 - 90.6 -
" Mortgage-| backed securltles P e e 8772 - .03 (25.6) 851.9 -
" Other debt securities . . G .ot T 03667 - 26 (1.6) 366.7 :
: ‘Other marketable equity securities - 0 o = 36.1 . 0.1 — - 36.2°
.. Total investment securities available for. - - T : ' : i
" sale at December 31,2005 i

. $5807 0§ - . § - $(88 § 571.9 § -
83 - 02 - 9.0 -

$(37.4) $1,799.5 $126.8.:" f »

o VBALANCE AT DECEMBER 31 2004

98 L L -

L (103) 79289
Tniia L4 355 L

' Other debt securnfres
' Other marketable equrty secuntues
- Total investment securities avaﬂable for .

- $1.682.9

Estrmated
: market value

Debt. . . EQUIty: '

- Gross unrealized
e Toge

_Amortized cost’
" Debt ) Equity

(s 20 0§ - % - $ - § 21 $ -
. 02 - - - 0.2 T
0.3 - - - 0.3 -

o Obhgatlons of state and polmcal subdwrsrons c
. “Mortgage-backed secuntles o
* " Other debt securities i s
. Total investment securities held to .
o maturlty at December 31 2005

- BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2004 SRR pEaas BERIN BRI

i~ Obligations of state and political subdlwsnons = : : : S
Mortgage-backed securmes
" Other debt securities - :
< Total investment securities held o ol
© i: maturity at December 31,2004 .. i1 i

8 2005 Annual Report




**- Amortized cost and estimated market value of deb_t ée:c:u_ritive's"_

" Debt securities .
.- held to maturity

~-Debt securities ©: i,

o avallable for sale EARRE
n L o Amortlzed
R T O SRR TR E e e's < S

j(ln mllllons) “cost’ . . :value

. BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, zoos' i
" Duein one yearor less i S DT

L Dueafteroneyearthroughflveyears' T Lo - 4496 442.0 1.1 1.1

Due afterﬂveyearsthrough10years SRR L © 845 82.8 : 1.0 1.1

Due after10years B

: Total :

In thé table above, expe d matuntlcs wﬂl dlffer from contractual matunnes' b ausb
_ obhganons without i mcurrmg penalnes

. Temporarily impaired securities '

2 months or more - Total

I Estlmated o ‘Estimatad
arket unreallzed oo Market unreallzed
value valie ~ losses

: FeWer than 12 months

= ".Estimated
Market unreallzed i
L losses -

R (In MI“IOHS)‘.

’ ,'BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31 zoos S

359.6 (7.4) 4771 (18.2) 836.7 (25.6)

- At December 31, 2005, we held positions in 166 temporarﬂy:
- unpau'cd secuntles thh an e_,snmated markct value of 31 ,556 million

L E (In mllhons)

. Proceeds :
- "Gross gains reallzed

6 -6

8

“(In millions) -

‘- :'Offsettung Iosses

Notes o Consolidated Financial Statements

........ g9 f-;:18” .. )

~ Amortized . - Market -

Treg 1207 $ 120.0 $0.2 $0.2

: 1,177.6 1,154.7 0.2 02 -
‘ ’; 51,832.4 $1,799.5 $2.5 $2.6_

he suers may havc the nght to ca.ll or prepay E

$411.6 $ (5.4) $1'45.3 $ (34) $ 5569 $ (8.8).

493 (13 . 09 (N 50.2 a4
e85 ©.9) 44,0 07 1125 1.8
98890 W50 Seers s2d) S1S63 3074

" 2005 :.2004:3?
34% . 37%
17 19



In addmon to these outstandmgs, unfunded commltments to
“lendin the real estate sector were approxrmately $1 130.6 million T
“and $985.2 mrllron at December 31,2005 and 2004 respectlvely o
We generally require collateral on all real estate exposure and a

- loan-to-valué ratio of no more than 80% at the time ‘of under-

R .'”wrmng In' general commercial mortgage loans : are. seeured by":

K }ncome producmg propernes Wc extcnd loans s

: ':The followmg table compares thc 1mpact of 1 nonaccrumg loans :
;fon interest mcome o

(In mllhons)

28440 $45.4 .

o Nonaccrumg Ioans at December 31 _ ;$61' 6
“Interest income that would have been L L
recognized under or|g|nal terms . 834 783 g 2
: "$15 .-%2 $

- _In addlnon to our own resxdennal mortgage loan portfoho, we' A

(In mllhons)

- _serv1ce $522 4 mllhon of resrdennal mortgagc loans for Fanme'

$89.7

g 102

-'V’Reserve for Ioan Iosses at January1 : . . 852 .. :
. Charge-offs .: L ce e (17.2) ﬁ (21 1) (21 0) . Buildings and lmprovements 1545 148.0°°
.. Recoverigs .. 71 753 4.1 Furnity : 172.3 :°180.1 =
" 'Net charge-offs (10.1) -+ §(1,5.8) : - i Tota 337.0 - 3383
" Provision charged to operations - 11.8 51156 54 Accumulated | depreclatlon (189.4) (188.0)
i 'Reserve_f Io_an losses at December31 $ 89.7 i *:Premises and quipment,

$914 f

' :'-'1mpa1red under SFAS No 114 “Ac _ tmg by Credltors for

|mpatred Ioans : :
~ .. Recorded investment |n |mpa|red Ioans"
© atyear-end subject to a reserve
for loan losses: :
:-2005 reserve: $ 9 8
*--2004 reserve; $12.5
~-2003 reserve: $14.4 - :

: Recorded mvestment in 1mpa|red Ioans

Recorded investment in impaired loans
at ye'a'r-'end i

} _:'_The followrng table comparcs data on loans that are consrdered N

$147.6 $7503 .

.-:-2004 B

2003

and thereafter

2005 . 2004 2003 - .

$ 10.2




+* 9. Goodwill and other intangible assets

c Goodw_lllvan:d other intangible assét's"',' T JE

. 2005 o T 2004 B

: Gross Net o @ -Gross - - - o T Net
o : : : : Bt . carrying Accumulated carrying <. 'carrying Accumulated - icarrying

' ;‘:Forthe year ended December 31 (In mllhons) i~ amount amortization amount : - **amo'unt amornzatron .- -amount

o Goodwrll (nonam

. $378.1 5298 $348.3 -
: Other rntanglbles ' ;

‘:5._529 8 L 83370

$ 89 $59 $ 30 -
430 ° . 120 310 °
1.7 1.7 -
0.7 07 _

C 49 T30
o770 o385
17 0 e
0-7 . M ‘_

Chentllsts s

Acquxsmon costs

Other |ntang|bles

s - Pension and SERP |ntang|b|es
' f.T_OIal other intangibles ;"<

- Ll 52

$203 T 3150 . § 438

i '_ ’For the year ended December 31 (m mllllons) £2010

: Estlmated annual amortlzat|on expense of other |ntang|b|es '

Cooms

by vbu‘s‘i'ne‘e.s s“egm‘”e.nt :

Corporate - Affiliate .. .~
“oClient i money it T
© Services i managers .o TJotal [

- 'Regional - * " Advisor
e

i (in m|II|on§)

. Balar asofJanuary1 2005 ¢ $38 $84.3 $10.3 $2386 $337.0 .
- Goodwill acquired ¢ - ¥ e o= 24 10.2 ) - 1267

.. Decrease in ‘carrying value due o forergn currency translanon adJustments ' - ) - (1.3) - (1.3)
S Balance as of December 31 2 o e $2386 $348.3 "

: ',‘lncrease in carrylng yelue due to foreign currency translation adjustments
.. ‘Balance as of December 31, 2004 - .

72 : Notes to Consoll ated FlnanClaI Statements




o _ the fo].lowmg

o 'Other_;ntanglble assvets acquire'd'i g

L . Intt the precedmg tablc, the goodwﬂl acqulred in 2005 mcluded

In the preced.mg vtable, the goodwﬂl acquued in 2004 1ncluded ,

the followmg

+ $70. 8 mllhon recorded in connectlon vnth the vaulSlthn of -
the mmonty interest in’ WT IM.

.f $1.9 rmlhon of contmgent payments assocxatcd w1th thc . -
acqmsmon ‘of Wi ilmington Trust SP Services (London) Limited. | -
-¢'$11.4 million recorded in connecnon w1th increases in W IIs

- equlty mterest in CRM

) ZOVOS' — :, 2004

Weighted * " : Welghted_..'
average . . ! - average
B amortization .. .o amortlzatlon

BN R L : » ‘Amount Residual period - . Amount  Residual ' 'period -
e For the year ended December 31 (In mllllons) L . assigned value in years ;. . ‘assigned ' - 'value- - in yéars
: Mortgage servncmg nghts $09 . - -8
. Client lists - 23.7 = - ‘20

E f'Chent list (decrease)/ increase in carrylng value due to
.- foreign currency translation’ ad;ustments
i Pen5|on and SERP intangibles 7

0.2) - - |
(3.0)

. Total other intangible assets

s - Welghted average interest rate for ave ge amo ”'ts
. outstandmg dunng the penod v

2005 At R

2005 2004 -

: MaX|mum amount outstandlng at any month end . f
- Dally average amount outstandlng durlng the perlod $452.6

§5754  $416
$350.8
2.87% .'0.9'5_%_'

_ ) am hnes of cred1t w1th two ma_,or: C
U S. ﬁnancxal 1nst1tut10ns Each of these lmes is for':_ o

o

$4160 .




i11 Long-term debt :

g 'Our long—term debt consrsts of two advances from the Federal

i Home Loan Bank of Plttsburgh and two 1ssues of subordmated

center in downtown ermmgton, Delaware Monthly intefest
' ‘payments on these advances are ‘due on the first day of each" . :
: - ;certa.m ﬁnancxal 1nstruments whether or not Wwe recogmze that
: month at a fixed interest rate, and the pnncrpal amounts are “due .

: on the matunty date Any payment of the prmcrpal prior to ‘the

' "_these two advances

o Principal amount :
I ) millions)

ssued $250.0

tlmate resolutxon of any of them wxll }:'..

. aggregate faxr value amounts presented in this Note should not

in 10. year
ebt that is due on Apnl 15, 2013. o
' 1S ¢ on th1s debt are, due on Apnl 15 i

For miore mformanon about contmgent habxhtles, please refer to

‘Note 4, “Restrictions on  cash and due from banks,” and Note 14,
- “Off-balance-sheet ﬁnanc1al arrangements, on pages 68 and 76,
respectlvely, of tlns report -

o 13 Fa|r value of flnanual mstruments B

: SFAS No. 107 “Drsclosures About Falr Value of Frnanc1al‘__-. ‘

value in our Consohdated Statements of Condition: The :

L Investment securities. The fa1r values presented for mvestment E e
'5:sccur1t1es are based on quoted b1d Pl’lCCS we Teceive from Lol

'ffect on our consohdated ﬁnancral S e

sohdated Fin: cqal :State:mentsl_




L Loans The fair values of ﬁxed— and varrable rate loans that .

-':_,upon their ¢ carrymg amounts. The fair va.lues of all other loans..
|, are. esnmated using discounted cash flow analyses, which utrlrze s
LA mterest rates currently bemg offered for loans wrth srmrlar terms o

- fair values at the - reporting date. To determine fair values for ﬁxed-
- rate cernﬁcates of deposrt We use 2 d.tscounted cash ﬂow analys1s :

Sms

a0 B
. 2007 - Do IRERTER - $105.7 million.
F2008¢ T S %31 9m|1hon:

.2010 7,
3’!:2011 and thereafter

$2,95:

ifabout these swaps, please refer to the sectron on “Derrvatrve :
* financial instruments” in Note 1, Summary of srgmﬁcant‘r

accountmg pohcres whrch begms on page 62 of thrs report..

: ';We also have used mterest rate swaps, whtch we have desrgnated,.
" as fair value hedges, in conjunctron wrth two subordmated long-_
L term debt 1ssu ‘ SRR : ’

’On May 4, 1998 ‘we issued 3125 O mrllron in 10-year‘ V

) _f_'subordmated long term debt at a ﬁxed rate of 6. 625% On

+: December 4, 2003, ‘we swapped these ﬁxed-rate payments for

.:_:f-:'ﬂoanng-rate payments that are tred to the srx-month LIBOR '

" which was 4.69% at December 31, 2005, :
'On Aprrl '4, 2003, we 1ssued $250 0 mrllron in 10 year

: subordmated long—term debt at a fixed rate of 4, .875%, and -

200 y : o 1mmed1ately swapped that ﬁxed rate for a ﬂoatmg rate that a

Efand ﬁoors on pncmg models that use assumpnons about market “ optio

¢ ndmons and rrsks that are. current at each balance sheet date

sn 'contracts m the “Other assets and “Other 11ab111t1es lines of our

- 72005 Annual Report

have a ﬁve—year maturrty and a strrke rate of 6 50% lf the "

Federal Resérve’s H15 Prime Rate Index falls below the strlke g :. :
: ,rate, ca hﬂows fi 'm th' ﬂoor w111be triggere d '3}:_ 1



. Valuatmns _ﬁ?_f-:f' ERRE S 7:14. 'Off-bélénc’e%heét finéncial agré'em"én'ts'j
v _I.‘Carrylng values and est|mated falrvalues of ' » ; L '
L on- balance sheet ltems o :

, 2005 '-52004“ L -:f{ijchents These agreements include commitments to extedd -
For the year ended - ‘ o credity letters of credit, and derlvatlve financial mstruments‘”'

. December31 ;- - i Carrylng Fair mCarrymg L Fa"’-::% ; such as ‘interest. rate swaps and ﬂoors Our off balance-sheet: ;
. {in ml”IOHS) value value value . value :

Flnancla assets; oo
" Cashanddue - S O P o
L frombanks T i $ 2640 § 2640 % 2486 $ 286
““Short-term ihveétrnents $ 143 ¢ 143 % 633 ¢ 633 -
investment securities ., $1,928.8 $1,9289 :$1,813.3$1,813.5" - 2 clu

¢ Loans, net of reserves $7 306.3 $7 2283 $6 6733 $6 6529;.'
nterest rate : S

. floor contracts

‘AAccrued interest - ) . R L
~ receivable _ ._i $ 5453% 545 °

Fmancnal ||ab|I| i

©$7,289.2 $7,327.6 1.$6,s71,,9_..$s,872.9_ :

" $1,373.7 $1,3737

", Interestrate . . L i
. oswapcontracts' . 0§ (5.5 % . (5.5)
.1Accrued interest 1:: i . T
............ s as7s 4575 56s 256

o payable “ ‘ .
B Longt ©$ 4004 $-402.1 '$ 4086_ [ 4187_

ir values of .

B Contractual values’ and estumated f:
i off balance sheet items -

basrs Dependmg on our assessment of the chent we may obtarn' L
:'collateral such as securrtres, recervables, mventory, equlpment i

2005

Con- .
tractual - Fair “:tractu
amount . value ‘::amoui

For tﬁe-yéa;éhd‘ea;{ 0
-+ December 31
: ”'.(|n mllllons)

g 'Unfu
. -to extend credit .
Standby and commercnal ‘ . e
7 letters of. credit - ©i$ 3822 $387¢

~ CRM loan guaranty 5 8§ -

L $32429  $124

rtaln manc atdry‘ and possrbly additional d15cretronary =
or‘ prompt and correctrve acnon If undertaken, that o

nder the capital adequacy’reqmrements and the framework for -
“prompt corrective action,” we must adhere to specrﬁc guxdelmes R
“that involve qua.ntttatwe measures of our assets, lrabrhtres, and

was 7724% at Dec mber31 2005

, Consolidated Financial Statements N W)lmmgton anst Corp‘c‘,,:ap‘.,,',: ': e




certam off ba.lance shect 1tems as calculated under regulatory_ - ba51s pomts hlgher than"the mm1mum requlrcments Wc use
accountmg practlccs The’ quant1tat1vc ‘medsures require us to ':these capxtal guxdelmes to calculate our capltal position. We

" maintain minimum ‘amounts and ratios. of total and’ Txer 1 revxew our on- and off- balanccmheet 1tems ona contmua.l ba51s'

‘ cap1tal to nsk—wcxghted assets, and T:cr 1 capltal to, average

. U.S. rggnlvavtog_-y ca_pital ra_ti95_ -

Adequately

: capltallzed ::'
-minimum © . minimum i
: ~Amount.’  Ratio® -
(Dollar amounts in mllhons) T N G
Co AS OF DECEMBER 31 2005
~ - Totd capxtal (to nsk—wexghted assets) o
: W||m|ngton Trust Corpora‘uon ‘ 7 $1,071.3 12.29% ) R
: Wllmlngton Trust Company P © $ 84638 10.48% $646.6 8.00% $808.3 10.00% .
. Tler 1 capnal (to risk weughted assets): ' g . : : : : '
Wllmmgton Trust Corporatlon ©$ 6533 7.50% : )
'.Wulmlngton Trust Company T $ 769.0 9.51% $323.3 4.00% $485.0 6.00%
’ Tler1 capltal (to average assets) PRI ‘
. Wllmlngton Trust Corporatlon L7 § 653.3 "6.70% S
5.00%

769.0 . . 4.00% $452.3

‘AS OF DECEMBER 31 2004 . - :
- Total capital (fo risk-weighted assets) It
i Wllmmgton Trust Corpora‘non b
W|Im|ngton Trust Company

Wllmlngton TrUst Corporatlon ‘
_‘W|Im1ngton Trust Company -

ier 1 capital {to avérage assets)
i W|Im|ngton Trust Corporatlon

W|Im|ngton Trust Company f:_ RS

m:v:---_Caprﬁ.l.‘v:»'eqmr ty to pay_

N __d1v1dends is hrmted by Delawa.re law, whxch pcrrmts corporanons -

banks mternal assessment process and cap1ta1 adequacy, and"‘ :

2005 Annual Répore

:effcctwe us ‘of d.lsclosure to strengthcn market d1sc1phne We

‘> ’_We_l'l_-c:apjitalbi'ze_d“j ST




The followmg table compares changes in amounts assocrated ' ',To determme our pensxon, SERP and postretxrement beneﬁtA

o with these loans L T P :obhgatxons, we'use a drscount rite assumptron based on current
} At December Y s mllllons) ' _:' —— : :': 2005 ,2004'::; ':yreld rates in’ ‘the AA bond market. To assure that the resulting
LT LT T YT ... ratescan be achieved by each’ ofthe beneﬁtplans the only bonds
T Total Ioans o related partles o IR $54.4 f_.:ﬁu ' " used to develop the 'd'scount rate are “those which satlsfy certain .
" Loan additions, .- i C$52.1 G

S E'cntena and are-expe cted to remam avarlable through the perrod K
: '_I_._oen_p_ayments recelvéd S : o 1y ; S R

© credit obhganen‘ of afﬁhate‘ money manager Cramer Rosenthal :'_
ﬂ'5McGlynn (CRM), wrth mterest computed at LIBOR plus 2% B A

. (forthe p pensron plan and SERP), and December 31,2005 (for the
posu'etu'ement medrca.l plan), and 1ncluded a series of annuahzed

: Do Postretirement
£ Pensnon bene its . 'SER beneflts Sl beneflts .

2005 2005 .f 2004 2005 £2004
?5174-0»_:‘_:_..,... ' ' s - $::_—:
L1749 378 Y4000
09 C337.8) . s@00)

. $174.0

" Accumlated benefit obligation -+ B
o F Funded status (difference).’

4 Weighted average assum

Postrenrement_ v-Z: o

T R v ‘SERP héneflts L :::.:' beneflts
. AtDecember 31 (in millions) - 2005 2005 2004 . 2005 2004
" Discount rate , 6.00% | 5.90% 00 %ffj 590% - 600% . .
. _:Rate of compens ion |ncrease 4.50% : ‘450% .- 450% -% %

ermmgton Trust Corporatxon

Notes to Consoldated Financial Statements




"7 Pension benefits .

SERP beneﬁts 5

" Postretirement . -

B benéﬁ’ts‘” '5

2005 i

-2004.;'n

2005

2004

2005 .- 2004;’."

o Net prOJected beneflt obllgatlon at begmnlng of year -
© Servicecost . i-

“Interest cost .

- Plan partmpants cdritrlbutuons

* Actuarial loss/(gain)

Gross benefits, paid

Change in plan provisions -

$1492 -
RRHRE Y-
- .88

$21.4 ‘?-'”

0.7

08

13

(0.6) S

'hv;$4ao 5431

07 :;_1. 0.7

24 50 22
06 - ; 04 .

39 "(2.2)

@9 . '_(42)”

4.9

Net prOJected benefit obhgatxon atend ofyear e

: ':”;Falr value of plan assets at begmmng of year S

- Actual return on plan’ assets S EERE

o j,Emponer contribution’ .
© . Plan PartICIpams contnbuﬂo

"$378 - - 3400

44 ¢ - 38
05 1 .04

49 _(4.2)

L sE78) L $@00)

'SERP benefits

Postretlrement
" benefits -

2005

v;Unrecognlzed prior servnce cost

2005

39.2

1.7

509)

52200
59 .-

TH004 f.

o0
72
- . 0‘1 .:.:.

2005 - - 2004,;:

5678 7 $@00)
147 N7

(4.9 .

" "Contributions from measurement date 10 end of year
‘Net amoum recogmzed at end of year.. :

.- Components of the net amount recognized in our Consoli

-, $40.0

: 'iAt December 3'1 (In m|II|ons)

- benefits

+ ‘Change |n'mm|mum I|ab1||ty |ncluded |n other comprehenswe |ncome>:Z

2005 Al Report

i _-Net amount recogniz da‘tend of year ‘.:_: -

Postretirement - - -

'”E-susn)'e‘1$Q83) V”



- Pension - & : _SERP Postretlrement
v benefits

. ..SERP- Postretlrement
beneflts

ilmington Trust Corporation” . "




Small—cap domestlc equrty returns that exceed those of the :age 65 aré! elrglble to receive up to $7 000 each year toward the _

Russell 2000 Index R .+ medical coverage prerruum Reurees age 65 or, olderare ehgrble to
. Internatronal_‘equrty retirns that exceed those”of the MSCIE.-' frecerve up.to $4,000 toward the ‘medical coverage premrum v _
EAFE Index (Europe, Australasxa, Far East) I 0 .Retrrees also are elrgrble for $7 500 of lrfe msurance coverage R

n accordance

s oln 1th SFAS Nov 106 “Employers Accountmg' S
3'-‘§for Postreurement Beneﬁts Other ‘Than Pensions,” and SFAS

'-_'No 112, “Employers Accountmg for Postretrrement Benefits,”

:5we recognrze the expense of provrdmg these beneﬁts onan °

. : 'Utlllzed for calculatlon of the accumulated
- ':;:postretlrement beneflt obllgatlon R

39.6% L2 A
227% -
17,5% T
202%

2005 ¢{2004
9% - 896 '
R 6% "'..5%: .
2009 2008 -
N We expect cash and ﬁxed 1ncome mvestments to 5 SN
2005 - 2004
R 8%
~..allocation = RH
720052004 S e
e Tio2008

2008

% .
“in¢rease decrease _

%

Effect on total serwce an mterest comp nents of
- net periodic | health care benefit expense - ‘:_Z' C o
Effect on accumulated postretirement -

"Funds, whrch our, aﬁ'ihates manage Plan 3 503
s funds totaled $94 0 mrllron and $82.7 million at December 31

_ehgrble reti

o Assumptrons ‘used to 'determme the net e
"for the SERP imilar to tho" ' lisec

';_{uos>; 5
. o

e'x'pa'n'ded Medlcare and added a prescrrptron drug beneﬁt for .

K {our l:uture beneﬁt payments wrll be lower because of the new Lo

a_“change in po tirement medrcal plan provrsrons for the = © -
$250 per month health care subs1dy mentionéd earlrer By
:'.5adopt1ng these new prowsrons_' we reduced health care costs

s




= Thnft savmgs plan We have a deﬁned contrlbutlon thr1ft ‘

savmgs plan that covers all full—tlme staff mernbers who elect to

o 25% of theu' annual base pay We match each $1. OO a staff
o member contnbutes w1th a $0 50 cash contnbutxon up to the

- descrlbed below IWe prev10usly offered a nonemployee duector |
_‘stock option plan The Compensanon Commxttee of our’ Board .
: of Dxrectors adm1n1sters these plans G ’ .

'*'Long—term smck based meenuve plans Under our 2005 long- :

- term mcentlve plan we. may grant incentive stock _options,

: nonstatutory, tock_'o tions, restricted stock, and other stock-

v 'based awards to ofﬁ 'ers.,

other key staE members du'ectors, and

o _stock. Under thls pla.n and 1ts predecessors, the exercise prlce of .
e each optlon equals_ the last sale price ¢ of our common ‘stock’ on the v

2003 -

. ‘Weighted : = ‘Weighted . “Weighted -

. average | ~ . average . i i average .
Options exercise ., - ‘exercise _exercise

"+ outstanding - ~ price - outstandlng v Co price' E

;Welghte average assumpt ns used to estir

5,862,054

2,901,684

¥ 979,921 ] 1,094,810 1,504,804

. Options exercised. | (419,608) (435,411) ::(340,756) - . $20.11
':Optxons forfeited ", ... (233,075) 1:(139,225) . - {76,698 .

S Balance at December 31 6,189,292 5,862,054 341,880 -

$30.57 . ,341,880.
: 133,774

2005

. ‘Range of exercise prices

Risk-free interest rate.
Expected opt|on life (years

For the year ended December 31 L
o * Dividend yilds 304-3.26% . 2. 296-357%
;Expected volatili 19.04-21.57% & .- 21. 52-25 90% - 27 13-27.91%

3.53-4.48% - ..2.94-3.57% . i;

; Welghted'
" average

‘average _
i exercise.
L 'price*

Optlons contractual

i '$21.31-$27.60
o -$27.91-831.05
©$31.19-$39.84

life (years)

:5'25:51' 618531, §24.5

-$15.75-$39.84

id: ted Fmancu IStatements L

©::$29.02 1089640”_}'_ - $29.
U $3454 .0 961,385 V. -
7 -$30.57 . 2,901,684

s
"$27.64

_245-2 9%

exercise .




. grantcd under this’ plan are for restncted stock’ and subject to vesting. The value of grants made is amortrzed into; compensatron '
| lexpense over the apphcable vestrng penods ‘When grants are forfeited before’ they vest we reacqurre the shares, hold them in our
;'treasury, and use them to grant new ,wards We record forfeltures when they occur : . SR L e :

Do Amount - Incentive .
_Market “tobe : expense
- price . amortlzed - amortized

© Shares awarded
" Shares forfeited 5t - : fh s :
:Balancea’tDecember31 2004 o oo 8057 0803
- Shares awarded i+ 18, ,003 $33.90 $0.6 $0.2 -

. "__Sharesforfelted 7:
" .- Shares issued -

. : L (4,911) $33.79
: ;Balance at December31 2005 B

25,730

$0.5:. .

) E ployee stock purchase plan ‘Under our 2004 employee stock .
' ::f,purehase plan, substantrally all staff members'may elcct to pur-

L ”,may termmate their partrcrpatron at any’ "me

‘Emp|oyee stock pu hase p|an actlwty (for 2004 employee stock purchase plan and its predecessor)

Shares reserved for
future subscnptlons

Price per share. .

o :Balance at January 1, 2002
~ 7 Subscriptions. entered |nto onJune 1, 2003 :
" Forfeitures ULl T
. Shares issued ERINE
<’Balance at De(ember 31, 2003
* . Appropriation = new plan ..
. Subscriptions | entered into on June 1, 2004‘_
Forfeitures’ ‘ .
- Shares issued o
- -Cancellation = old pIan ARt
.. -, Balance at December 31, 2004 S
. 'Subscriptions entered |nto on June 1 2005'

106,989
110,266

: “-iForfeitures -
Lo Sharesrssued TR
s :_Balance at December31 2005

;. — (102,874) $30.46 -
590,290 106,836 C

o 2005 Annual Repo!

$25 03 '$31'os R

(7.545)  $30.55-$31.06 . -



Nonemployee dn'ector stockopuon plz.n. Our 2001 nonemployce »

: Commxttee to grant nonstatutory ‘stock: optxons of up ‘to 200,000 - .
- shares of common stock to noncmployee d1rcctors Under the

“+ terms of, thlS plan, the exercise price. of each’ optlon equals

-~ and each’ optmn carries a maxrmum term of 10 ycars ThlS plan
. termm edo May17 2003 e ¥ e

: Nonemployee dlrector stock optlon plan actrvrty

- available -~ out- -
for grant standlng

. -Appropriation - new plan - ‘; i : -
(112 000) 112 000' :

i “Options granted :
" Balarice at December31 2001_ 188,000 112,000 ::: . ..-7
B Optrons granted R »(16 OOO) 116,000
: - Options forfeited .-~ " "7 - %8000 1 (8,000) -
" Balance at December 31, 2002 ©.. 180,000 120 ,000
.-‘Options granted .0 RIS G 000) 42,000 $27.
" ‘Options forfeited - v 8,000 (8 000)_;:_$_3}2.99
~ Plan termination i i oG cEe G e
“Balance at December 31, 2003 L -154,000
B Optlons gran_ted_ : e
_Options forfeited - : -
- Balance at December 31 2004_ B
L :-Opt!_ons_gran_t?d__ .
¢ Options forfeited -

R Balance at December 31 2005- - 154,000

'A'Note oConsoIrda‘[ed FlnanCIal Statemenb .

o 'S't'e:trr.tor mcome tax rec
the last sale price of our common stock on the datc ‘of the grant, Y. o

_19. 'Inco'me taXe'S o

For the year ended

' $266.6 $2206

Jess minority interest

--:;“|ncom_etaxatstatutoryrateof.BS%v ’512 933 #3772 723
) Taxeffectoftax exemptand o ST

d|v1dend lncome

(2.9) (2:.:9), (‘3-1):."'

; '_Addmonal mlnlmum pensron ||ab|||ty :

‘Net deferred tax assets -

: s a4 = -
VStatetaxes netoffed :ltaxﬁben_ef_it o 44 .~ 38.: 30
Other . " Bh 02 . 05 o=
Total income taxes ..« i o0 $93.6 0§ 787 0§ 7220
" Current income taxes:” - Sl T
" Federal taxes 't 3804 $640: % 742
State taxes . . LT - L 68 .53 . 31.
o Forergn taxes S e 01 04 "+-02:"
o :Total current income e taves 8871 8697
.- Deferr dr_ncometaxes : o Co e
" Federal taxes . - § 48 :_5_ 83 1%
“State taxes - B : 1.7 - 07 15
. Total deferred income ta’ % 65 $ 9.0 .-%(53)
Total income taxes - $ 93.6 $:722.

$787

$ 34
13
342 ¢ .30
125 -3
20 ha
4.5

$57.9

$322
98
13.7

{Interest on nonaccrumg Ioans

Total deferred tax assers

2005 - 2004 2003 < i




- _We recogmzed 1o valuatron allowance for the deferred tax assets
" at December 31, 2005 and 2004. We beheve it is more hkelyb o - :
= For the purposes of segrnent reportmg, we drscuss our busrness'

o '.-:than not that we w1ll reahze thc deferred tax assets '

.Durrng 2005 we mcreased deferred tax habrhtres by $3. 0 mllho - thrs repor -

e ‘with no correspondmg prowsron for mcome taxes. We d1d this t ,‘
',.:'adjust for the tax effects of certain chent tist 1ntang1bles B

2005 -
_:Net income : . $173.0 ‘}_';sl'14'1".'9 $134.4
. Denomrnatorfor basic earnrngs - : T o
. pershare: Ty
* Weighted average shares 67.7 '. 668 '65.9

' vAdJusted welghted average shares o

. Basic earmngs per share
. _Drluted earnrngs per share_ B

,_.Excluded from the. calculatron abo: : o
optrons amounting to 0.5 mrlhon, 1.0 mrlhon : 'nd 2 O rmlllon, s
'_for 2005 2004 and 2003 respectrvely

2005 AsmalReport

'buted earmngs .

ffect of dilutive securities: . :
Employee stock options .ﬁ:]*i haE 09 ¢
Denommator for drluted earnrngs B :
. per share: o

68.6

“"and assumed conversrons AR .
$°2.56

..::Teseg en .
' "costlng prrncrples to assign corporate overhead expenses to each :

: 'mtersegment sales and tra fei

for loss from mfrequent events, such_ as the sale of a busmcss, o

: Altman, wi ich we acquu'e

i_ 21 Segment reportmg

..in four segments

' _‘There isa segment for each of our three busmesscs, whrch are

: Regronal Bankmg, Wealth Advisory Services, and Corporate.

mdeﬁmtely It 1s not pracueal to estu'nate the amount of addrtronal L
i . please refer to the “Nature of busmess section of Note 1,

Client Services.’ For more 1nformatron about these busrnesses,*'

ﬁcant accountrng pohcres, on page 62 of

.:The fourth gment Afﬁhate Money Managers, represents the' L

: At December 3 1 2 005 e ha d 33 48 3 mrllron o 4o g w1ll - f = combmed contrrbutrons of Cramer Rosenthal McG ynn (CRM)

which_ 3302 3 mxlhon is deducttble over a 15—year penod for:'_f;'.
'taxpurposes i R . . o

‘and Roxbury Capital Management (RCM) The revenue from

CRM and RCM récorded in our segment reports (as well as in

o :"our Consol.rdated Statements of Income) is based on our ownershrp

these two ﬁrms and our ownershrp 1nterests in them, please refer .
s to_Note_3

“Afﬁhates and acqursmons, on page 67 of thrs report :

repo t'

- 'segment We use funds transfer prrcmg concepts to credrt and_
- ‘charge segments for funds provrded and funds used ' i

'Our accountrng polrcres for cach segment are the samme as those::
: :“Summary of srgmﬁcant accountmgi; L

to third partiés (e.g.; at current market pnces) We. report proﬁt '

S .:Management (formerly known as Balentme &Company, LLC),' L
/. which we‘acqur.red in ]anuary 2002 and Grant Tani Barash & =~ = =
: d'in October 2004, in the Wealth' REIC
“ Advisory Services segment. We consolidate’ the résults of -
e lemrngton Trust SP: Services: (London) L1m1ted (formerly' o

v ;known as_SPV. Management Limited),’ whrch we acqurred in"
« April 2 2002, in ‘the Corpor e

Chent Servrces segment o




. (In mllllons)

" - Provision for loan Iosses e

' segment reporting -

Sl e e Wealth _Corporate - - Affiliate
"/ Regional " Advisory - i Client . money. . T -
.+, Banking i - Services < Services .managers '~ Totals

o (ln ml"lOﬂS)

2 YFORTHE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER31 2005 : : e
’ . 7% 3038 $ 233 $ 116 $ (98) $ 3289 - -

(11.2) (0.6) - - (11.8) © -
292.6 - 227 11.6 (9.8) 317.1
1.7 ©161.8 8.6 - 1721 7
0S - 754 - 763
, Afflllate managers . - - - 175 175+ ¢
o Advrsoryfees FRRCHE S 26 161.8 84.0 17.5 2659 .
 Amortization of other lntanglbles L - (2.8) (0.5) (0.7) (4.0) 7 .
Adwsory fees after amomzatlon of other mtanglbles N 2.6 159.0 835 16.8 261.9
Other noninterest lhtome : sl ‘478 18 . 1.0 - 506 . -
- Securities gains/(losses) : 08 -~ - - - 08 .
“Net interest-and nomnterest income " - 343.8 183.5 96.1 7.0 6304 .
‘Noninterest expense . % L Lo R (149.7) (142.1) (71.7) - (363.5) - ¢
Segment profit before income taxes e St 19401 414 24.4 7.0 2669 -
- Applicable income taxes and mmonty |nterest L 5 o 67.2 13.8. 8.5 4.4 93.9. ¢ .
' Segment net income - R : -$ 1269 27.6 $ 159 § 26 $ 1730 1

85 $ 5.1 $ 07 $ 284 ...
- $ - $2549  $ 2549 .
1,334.8 $196.2 $2584  $9,798.6

$ 141
w3 -
- $8,009.2

[T Y S

i Segment average assets

Afflllate
‘money .
) anagers':' ;

Totals| .

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2004

- FOR T'
-+ Net interest incorvie

T Net |nterest income after prov15|on _'f- EARRELE

S pffiliate managers
Adwsory fees

(CONTINUED) 0



" - Net interest income

o _"_lnvestment in eqmty me | od |nvestees

) L - 'vae'g'i'or‘\a‘l , n':A_dvnsory "7 i.Client . . money
(In m||||ons)

U Wealth Corporate : Afflllate“

. FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2003

$- ,24719.‘:,::?. :

"+ Provision for loan’ losses :

Lol o Banking o Services Servrces managers -

: }.$' i'<'6§‘0]>.

- Totals -

=1 Net interest income after pr0w5|on L

h - w1404
Corporate ‘Client Serwces = ©67.3
) Affiliate managers o 3.0 o 3.0
' -Adwsoryfees R I R R 30, 12107
Amomzatlon of other intangibles :: L . (0.6) (L)
: ‘Adwsory fees after amortlzatron of other |ntang|bles R 2.4
Other noninterest income . I S o . 845
. Securities gains/(losses) S s N A
- Net interest and nonmterest mcome -(3.6). . -519.7 . -
. Noninterest expense . s - (312.0)
~-.. Segment profit | before income. taxes G ~(3.6) o .207.7.
- 'Applicable income taxes and mmonty mterest “(1.2) 2733
Segment net income ..\ IR $ 2.4) % 1344 N
" Depreciation and amortmtlon ' $.506 1% .363

U$ 2427
98,5295

$ 2770
o '(21:6):



' :;3 22 Wllmlngton Trust Corporat|on (Corporatlon onIy) :Statements of Cash FIOWS 'i.’ S
BRI TR ,szortheyearended RN Sl oo
o The followmg tables present condensed ﬁnan(:lal mformatwn _ December 31 (|n mllllons) _____ it 2005 L2004 . 2003
" for our parent company, dexngton Trust Corporanon We use - T o e
'the equxty method of accountmg to record mvestments 'n our OPERATING ACTIVITIES
; e S b Netincome ! .
B Adjustments to reconcﬂe net in
_ to net cash provided by -

. $173.0 '$141.9 181344

12005 -

©33) .69 (9.7)

¢ .Cashand duefrombanks " i .7 ¢ 490 7§ 168 05 o 07 : O;'6'
* Investment in subsidiaries . Lo 1,162.9
. “Investment securities ava|lable for sale” " 94.5
-5f'Advance 10 subsidiaries : 77.8
" Income taxes recelvable .53
i - Other assets’ - L “(6.5) 5
2 Total assets S $1,383.0 : $1 282 3'

uE 11 2012 008
~Decrease/(increase) in other assets 0.1 5 (1.2) ° 5.2
.. Increase in other liabilities - i 1.8 07 12
Net cash provided by operating activities -~ 83.2 ' 864 . 825

. INVESTING ACTIVITIES
“ Proceeds from sales of Investment
.- - securities available for sale -
Proceeds from maturmes of |nvestment :

L8 5
364.9
S 1,013.0
$1.3830

Long-term debt
11 Stockholders’ equity
' Total ||ab||mes and stockholders equlty o

©832

L@1.1) QST
LA D)
S (10.9) - (68 .
148N e
528 o

'_'State‘m'ént's of |hcom‘e v

. iv':For the year ended | |
o December 31 (|n mllhons)

(231 2)

Coso :(7'0'.'2) e
- 10 260)

- mes

148 157 j”10.:5 B

] Interest on long-term debt
" Other nonintérest expense

(1.9 '(I§.9)' . 1)__ ;.E B

. (67.3) .'..-(872): 1598:;:
322 050 10

Appllcable income tax beneflt
Equity in undxstnbuted lncome
G iof subsidiaries -
~Netincome . - - =

" beginning of year - 16.8 - ,1'1>.8 :.13 Yoy

Cash and cash equivalerts at

$ 49.0 $ 168

s

$141.9 §134.4




MANAGEMENT S DlSCUSSION RN
OF FINANCIAL RESPONSlBILITY._.;.': R

- ':PRESENTING FINANCIAL RESULTS THAT ARE COMPLETE
B TRANSPARENT AND UNDERSTANDABLE S
v ,As management we are respon51ble for the ﬁnancral statements g
L and financial information that 1s mcluded m thrs report This .
Code remforces our commrtment to conduct busmess ‘with Hrncludes makmg ‘sure that our ﬁnanc1a1 statements are prepared .

' .’mtegnty, ‘within both the letter and the splrrt of the law. 1 im accordance w1th GAAP Where necessary amounts recorded R
".:We beheve that only the hlghest standards of busmess andvf:_" _ e R

members are governed by our Code of Conduct and Ethics. This

_ ‘:,;éaddmon, the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE) requues us to'
o :certrfy annual.ly that we are in complrance wrth the NYSES '

: procedures, segregatron of dutres, and care _m the selectron,: _ ﬁ:
ff members It is 7

‘_Q':JManagement s report on .
vmternal control over fmancral reportnn&

. i-;,Sponsor'mg Orgamzatrons of the Treadway Commrss1on ‘Asof
N ,ﬁDecember 31 2005 ‘we concluded that our mternal control

- :years We have an’ actrve, capable, ;md drhgent Board of; :
R :Drrectors, and we welcome the Boards oversrght All of our’v i

S 2005 Annual Report




'grf.i'REPORT OF INDEPENDENT =
" REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Stockholders and Board of Drrectors o
of ermmgton Trust Corporatron -

: :.We have audited the accompanymg consohdated statements of :
. _condrtron of ermrngton Trust Corporatron and subsrdranes:f_
, 'i(the Corporatron) as of December 31 2005 and 2004, and

- In our oprmon the consohdated ﬁnancral statements referred to -
' above present farrly, in all material respects, the financial posrtron
Cof Wllmmgton Trust’ Corporatron and subsrdrarles as of
. December 31,2005 and 2004, and the results of their operatrons'
+‘and their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period .
b :;'ended December 31, 2005 in conformlty with U S generally

: .:-Zthese consohdated ﬁnancral statements based on our audrts

3 We conducted our audrts in accordance with the standards of th'e' L

. Public Company Accountmg Oversrght Board (Umted States)

" Those standards require that we plan, and perform the audit . -

~to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial - .
RN statements are free ‘of material misstaternent. An audrt includes ::
_‘examining, on a test basis, evidence supportmg the amounts and S

' _drsclosures in the ﬁnancral statements. An audit also includes

-;f_:assessrng the accountrng prlncrples used and srgnrﬁcant_‘ T

: prov1de a reasonable basrs for our oprmon ;' N L

e 90 . Report of Independent Reglstered Publxc Accountlng F|rm

o .Publrc Company Accountrng Oversrght Board (Umted States) -

-'Imanagement ‘Our responsrbrlrty is to express an op1n10n on B

the effectrveness of the Corporatrons mtemal control over-

' established in Interrial Control - lrzz‘egmtdemmeworé issued by_
* the Committee of Sponsormg Orgamzatrons of the Treadway
Commission and our report dated February 22,2006 expressed

an unquahﬁed op1nron on managernents assessment of, and the

- effecnve operatron of mterna.l controls over ﬁnancral reportmg

: o -:Phrladelphra Pennsylvama
: Februa.ry 22 2006




' 'REPORT OF INDEPENDENT - a
- REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

g To the Stock.holders and Board of D1rectors BT accepted accountmg prmcrples and that receipts and expendltures
of Wllmmgton Trust Corporatron = . us . A © - ofthe cornipany arebemg made only in accordance with authori-’
' ‘zations of management and directors of the company, and
(3) prowde reasonable : assurance regardmg preventron or timely
detectlon of unauthonzed .acquisition, use, or disposition of

the company’s assets that could have a matenal effect on the -

. We ‘have audlted management s assessment mcluded in the__
accompanymg Mﬂﬂagemem‘.r Rt?ort on [n/erﬂa/ C’on/ro/ Over .
Financial Reporting, that. Wdrnmgton Trust . Corporatlon and
"subsrdlanes (the Corporatlon) mamtamed effective internal
:control over findncial reporting as of Decemb':r 31,2005, based -

" on criteria’ estabhshed in Im‘ema/ Com‘ro/ —Iﬂtzgrattdﬁamzworé :

financial reportmg and for its assessment of the effecnveness of
' mternal control over ﬁnancxal reportmg Our responsrblhty is to

- We conducted our audrt in accordance w1th the standards of thé .
"Public Company Accountmg Oversrght Board (Umted States) ¥

- tThose standards requrre “that we plan and perform the audit to’
o ‘obtam reasonable assurance about whether effectrve mternal f::' T

_ -’_cral reportrng mcludes those pollcres and procedures that
. (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable‘
:':detarl accurately and farrly reflect the transactxons a

Phdadelphra, Pennsylvama

. assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to per
' ' ‘February22 2006 -

B preparanon of ﬁna' 1

2005 Aninual Report o1 -



 WILMINGTON TRUST
 PRINCIPAL OFFICERS.

CAROLYNS BURGER23 e ‘.VSTACEYJ MOBLEY . .+ oo _ ':TEDT CECALA

" Former President and. Chref Executrve " Senior Vice President, General Counsel -, Chairman of the Board and
Officer, Bell Atlantic — Delaware, Inc, o and Chief Administrative Officer, ... “ Chref Executrve Ofﬁcer

o Former Pnncrpal CB Assocrates, Inc '-_:': :E I du‘Pont de Nemours and Company -

R I : e ':,ROBERTVA _HARRA.IR
- TEDT. CECALA . .' SR .. DR/ DAVID P ROSELLEZ* T fPresrdent and C}nefOperatrng Oﬁicer
',Charrman of the Board and PR Presrdent Umversrty of Delaw € _;5 I ;

" Chief Executive Officer, ermmgton L . : o
Trust corpomnon, ‘Member, - H RODNEY SH RP |||2 R Tt Executrchrce President,

" Board of Managers, Cramer Roscnt vl = :'_-‘Retrred Manager, E.L du Pont de DRI :Corporate Clrent Servrces
- ,McGlynn, LLC and Roxbury Caprtal_ N _5_;"'_Nemours and Company, R .-,3 S T
' Management LLC : ) ' .
v - _Chlef Frnancral Ofﬁcer and

_Executrve Vrce Presrdent Finance : © : .~

‘vWILLIAM X FARRELL Il

| VRICHARDR cou.le’ e '
: Retrred Chref Executlve Ofﬁcer, and

:_:RODNHEVP woop . i
) _Execntrve V_rce Presxdent

g _CHARLESS CROMPTON R, ESQUIRE’ : ROBERTW TUNNELL JR’
Of Counsel, Law Firm of Potter, ST ‘ Managing Partner,

'Anderson and Corroon, LLP & 7775 - S Tunnell Compames, LP :

- ‘___MICHAELA DIGREGORIO
... Senior Vice I Presrdent C
o Secretary, and Chlef Counsel o

“ R, KEITH EI.I.IOTT"'3

- Retrred Director, Charrman, and CEO : f‘Presrdent and Chief Executive Ofﬁcer, . iGERALD F. SOPP :' i

-Nrelscn Medra Research and Executive . Vice P srdent and Controller -

Hercules Incorporated

. Lead Drr'e'c'tor,' Checkp' _
:_Inc Diréctor, QSGI, Inc; andTru _
ofthe Insntute for Defense Analyses s
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L : ‘_ WALTER D. MERTZ .
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- President and Chief Operatmg Oﬂicer, S ermmgton Trust Company)

A "»ermmgton Trust Corporatron +. . Retired Senior Vice President, |
) i '.ermmgton Trust Company

" GAILEN KRUG3 e
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.2 Compensatlon Committe

_'GREGORYF SANFORD . .
ﬁ Western Umted States S

KEMP C STICKNEY
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Do Total - 0 7T $40.96 . $33.01 $1.185 . $38.80 _ ~$33.64

" ' PER-SHARE PRICE AND BOOK VALUE ~ °

~ . Diluted shares outstanding (average)

,‘_.‘”Marketcaprtallzatlon L .

: STOCKHOLDER |NFORMATION

' STOCK PERFORMANCE AND PER SHARE DIV 'ENDS PAID

2004 . . 2003

2005 -
i LOW::‘:.: V. g gl

Quérier L High “Low Dividend - _High .-

CFist 0 o U7 83626 . $33.40  $0.285. '$38.80  '$35.42"
Second . - i 36.49 3301 . 0300 3826 . 3421
. Third -+ - .. . 3936 - - 3535 0300 . 3754 L3431
“Fourth . et hT . 40.96 3465 0300 ‘703569 . 13364

12903 . 0270

Dividend payout ratio - = - 464% - ne i = L= 52.2%

e 2005 o :--: 2004 .. 2003
_'At quarter end e oo Closing price Book value Closmg pnce ] . Closing price. . - Book value

$35.10 - $1349 §1149
$36.01 . $14.01
$36.45 - $14.28

$38.91 - . $14.92 .

Frrst

Second‘ .
Third o7
:_.Fourthi RIS

STATISTICAL_I FORMATION -

v 'At year end

Shareholders of record (approxrmate) 8 499 8 666

67, 405 422' B ':E 66, 063 332

Diluted shares outstandmg (perlod end) _
$2 44 bI"IOI’I $2 38 brllron.

| 67,903,279 :
; $2.64 billion

'Stock marketl tlng

' _‘ Stock tradmg symbol WL

: 1999 Before then, our common stock was, traded on the NASDAQ
: '_:Stock Market® under the symbol WILM L :

: exchan' have raised their dividends for 24 or more consecutwc years '

2005 Ansual Report 0

~_Low _Dividend B

2600 $0255°
2650 . 0270

CUenes
. $12.18 ¢

2004

68,570,161 - 67,755,180 66,535,850

Si3080 0270 -
7$26.00 . $1,065



" STOCKHOLDER INFORMATION (couriuto)

"::'Annual meetlng o R -w:.?AddltlonaI |nformat|on L

'-'ﬁ:'Our annual meetmg of stockholders wrll be held on Thursday, :Our 2005 Annual Report on Farm 1 O—K has been ﬁled separately
; "Aprrl 20, 2006, at 10:00 a.m. (Eastern) at the ermmgton'Trust" " ‘with the Securities’ and Exchange Commission (SEC). That
: »Plaza, 301 West 11th Street (between Washlngton and West 'document quarterly earnings releases, other reports filed with the
. SEC, cotporate news, and other company ‘information are available
Crat wrlmrngtontrust com, ‘or by contacung Investor Relatrons at’

'302.651.8107 or IR@wrlmmgtontrust com.

B How to contact'us

: E »fIf you quesnons about ' Members of the news medxa :
o :lost certrﬁcates, duplrcate marlrngs, direct deposrt of cash 'Wilmington Trust’s f ﬁnancral should d1rect 1nqu1rres to:
o ‘drvxdend payments, and other admmrstratrve serv1ces to our"'-” ) erformance, please contact R o

en IR ]WilhamBenmtmde
Co TRl Vice Premdent s 7 iE'Vice President .
5"."WellsFargoBank,N.A. o o SO .v_fPubthelanons .
" Telephone: 800.999.9867 ° Cen el B : »302 651'8268

L wwwwellsfargo com/com/shareowner semces
accountmg controls, audrtmg matters, or other concerns to. the_

* “Board of Directors or the Audit Committee, or to report ‘ethical . ;-
L wolauons or other mcrdents of mrsconduct toan 1ndependent third

L _»Shareowner Serv1ces C
L1161 North Concord Exchange
-"South_ St. Paul, MN 55075

Shareowner Servrces

PO.Box 64854

vCorporate headq‘uartérs e T

;W Imington rust Corpora o1 L
'_Rodney SquareNorth L
1100 North Market ¢ Street o c

Wilmington, DE 19890-0001 © - .
502.651.1000 -

L voluntary stock purchase plan ;

Ry Stockholders may purchase addmonal shares of our ¢ :
o stock by havrng their regular quarterly cash d1v1dends automatrca]ly g
e remvested and/or by making voluntary cash payments.:We pay o : Sl
.+ all comimissions and.fees connected with the’ purchase and .- Independent Reglstered Publlc Accountlng Flrm R
S safekeepmg of shares acqurred under t}us plan For detalls ofthe . - i

wwww1lmmgtontrust com _

: : - ©2006 Wllmlngron Trust Corporar/on Afflllates in Ca//fornla
Otheraffllates in South Caro//na Vermom‘ London Dubl:n Cha

ele re Fi
nnel lslands and Cayman Islands

94 :::v Stockholder In_for:metio Wumg;'on Trust jcar;')braﬁon




" PRINCIPAL OPERATING SUBSIDIARIES

- Wllmmgton Trust Company
- Wilmington Trust FSB o
: '_::Wllmmgton Trust of Pennsylvama i

b"-vGrantTamBarash&Altman LLC s 53 b BRI
Wﬂm1ngton Trust SP Scmccs (South Ca.ro]ma), Inc.

g :Wnlmmgton Trust (Cayman), Ltd. s
' Wllmmgton Trust (Channel Islands), Ltd

. Design and financial simplification: Addison, NYC. wwwi.addison.com © *
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" CALIFORNIA
CUBEVERLY HILLS

FLORIDA
NORTH. PALM BEACH "~

PALM BEACH

STUART

'GEORGIA
ATLANTA

MARYLAND
BALTIMORE
BEL AIR
NEVADA

LAS VEGAS
NEW JERSEY -
MT. LAUREL
. NEW YORK
MANHATTAN

/ ; PEN'NSYLVANIA
DOYL.FYSTP;‘;N’N : 
/PH!LQI{)FL)PHIA}‘” :
"/V‘IvLLAl\IIOJVA

WEST [ HESTER

SOUTH CAROLINA
CHARLESTON:
VERMONT.

BURLINGTON

INTERNATIONAL
CAYMAN ISLANDS

CHANNEL ISLANDS
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LONDON




